AGENDA
REEDSPORT SCHOOL DISTRICT 105
REGULAR BOARD MEETING
August 16, 2017, 6:30 p.m.

L CALL TO ORDER

II. ESTABLISH A QUORUM

III.  PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

IV. NEW BOARD MEMBERS - OATH OF OFFICE

V. ELECT 2017-2018 BOARD CHAIR AND VICE CHAIR

VI. CHANGES TO THE AGENDA

VII. ACCOLADES -

VIII. COMMUNITY COMMENTS
Individuals may address the Board on agenda items. Please let the Board Chair
know which item you wish to address. You are limited to no more than three (3)
minutes. You may address the Board on a topic not on the agenda as long as it does
not pertain to a complaint against a staff member. However, the Board reserves the
right to refer the matter to the administration.

IX. REPORTS
RCCS Student Representative - Marc Chaney
RCCS Administrator — Vince Swagerty (report will include staff assignments)
HES Administrator — Beckie Lupton (report will include staff assignments)
SPED Director - Parma Roe (report will include staff assignments)
Superintendent — Dan Forbess
Business Manager — Laura Shivers

1.Auditor-Linda Fisher-Audit Report 2015-16/Audit work schedule 2016-17
Charter Advisory Council Representative
Certified and Classified Representatives
Other

mHEOQws

T Q

X. CONSENT AGENDA
Actions that are routine or usually call for no discussion, such as approving minutes
of previous meetings, acceptance of donations and similar actions, often handled
together in one vote by the Board




Approval of Regular Work Meeting Minutes from June 12, 2017
Approval of Regular Board Meeting Minutes from June 21, 2017
Acceptance of Resignations/Retirements

1.Kim Chudy-Sped IA

2.Kayla Doane-Life Skills IA

3. Ron Dupree-Varsity Football Coach

4.Cynthia Wiggins-JV Volleyball Coach

QW

D. Approval of New Hires/Assignment Changes/Volunteers:
Brian Reeds-RCCS YTP Coordinator/Life Skills IA-1.0 FTE
Courtney Zietzke-RCCS Social Studies Teacher-1.0 FTE
Shelbe Renner-HES SPED IA 32 hrs.-1.0 FTE

Kayla Doane-HES Life Skills IA-.0.50 FTE

Delana Corcoran- Title I IA

Lynn Fulps- Varsity Football Coach

Donna Shaw-District/Board Secretary/Human Resourses-1.0 FTE
Susan Martin-ASPIRE Coordinator

Taylor Rasmusen-Temp Summer Tech Assistant

10 Brayden Terry-Temp Summer Tech Assistant

11. Nick Klier-Temp Summer Tech Assistant

12. Lars Kruzick-Temp Summer Tech Assistant

LENALNE LN -

E. Donation-
1. Gateway FPD 1510 Flat Panel Monitor
2. Umpqua Industrial Supply
3. Kaufmann Construction

XI.  ACTION
A. Approve Board Reorganization Decisions & Designations for Fiscal Yr. 2017-18

1.Designate Chief Administrative Officer-Dan Forbess

2.Designate Deputy Clerk/Business Manager-Laura Shivers

3.Designate Custodian of Funds-Dan Forbess

4.Designate Budget Officer-Laura Shivers

5.Designate Signatories of District Checks-Dan Forbess, Laura Shivers,
current David Young

6.Designate Auditor-Hough MacAdam Warnik Fisher & Gorman CPA’s

7.Designate Insurance Agent of Record-Fullhart Insurance

8.Designate District Legal Counsel-Garett Hemann Robertson PC, OSBA

9.Designate Depositories for School Funds-Umpqua Bank, Bank of the
Cascades, Local Government Investment Pool

10. Authorize Superintendent to apply for Grant Funds

11. Approve Alternative Education Programs-Reedsport Academy. E2020,

ORVED(Credit Recovery/Advanced Credits), AYA/REAP (Credit

Recovery and GED)



XII.

XIII.

XIV.

XV.

XVIL

12. Approval of Newspaper of Record-The Umpqua Post/The World

13. Accept the Board Meeting Calendar-The Board will meet on the 3™
Wednesday of each month in the District Office Board Room at 6:30 pm.
14. Authorize cooperative purchasing agreements with other local education
agencies, county, state and federal.

15. Authorize the Reedsport School Board as the Local Public Contract
Review Board

16. Establish borrowing limit of $300,000 for 2017-2018

Consider superintendent cost of living adjustment
K-12 Curriculum & Instruction position

ODOT Real Estate Property purchase

Seismic Upgrades- Policy DJC exception

Policy revisions (deferred to September meeting)

HmEmoOw

DISCUSSION
A. OSBA Work session.
a. Board/Superintendent Operating agreement

1. Sample 1
ii. Sample 2

B. District Website upgrade planning

C. Summer School statistics

D. Updated list of open staff positions

COMMUNITY COMMENTS

Individuals may address the Board on agenda items. Please let the Board Chair
know which item you wish to address. You are limited to no more than three (3)
minutes. You may address the Board on a topic not on the agenda as long as it does
not pertain to a complaint against a staff member. However, the Board reserves the
right to refer the matter to the administration.

BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS

FUTURE AGENDA
Work Session Meeting, Wednesday, August 30. 2017 at 5:30 p.m.
Regular Board Meeting, Wednesday, September 20, 2017 at 6:30 p.m.

ADJOURNMENT




PROCEDURES FOR PUBLIC PARTICIPATION IN MEETINGS

The Reedsport School Board welcomes citizens to attend Board meetings to become acquainted
with the programs and operation of the District. Members of the public are also encouraged to
share their ideas and opinions with the Board during the agenda item labeled “Community
Comments”, Comments or questions from the audience at any other time during the meeting
except for the agenda item “Community Comments™ will be declared out of order.

During the agenda item “Community Comments” we ask that you abide by the following rules:
1) Please state your name and the topic you are addressing before you begin.

2) Speakers are asked to direct their questions and comments to the chair. The chair will refer
any questions or requests for action to the proper person for a response.

3) All speakers should keep their comments to 3 minutes or less. If a group wishes to speak,
please designate one spokesperson for the group. In order to maintain the meeting schedule
repetitious comments will not be permitted.

4) Speakers may offer objective criticism of District operations and programs but the Board will
not hear complaints concerning individual District personnel. The chair will direct the visitor
to the appropriate means for Board consideration and disposition of legitimate complaints
involving individuals.

5) Complaints regarding budget, programs, or other District issues should be handled by first
following the steps outlined in policy KL. The chair has copies of policy KL available here,
and is glad to give them to anyone who requests a copy.

6) If you wish to submit a letter or any form of written comments, the Board will accept
those and keep them in the District Office in a Board communication file. Copies will be given
to all Board members and those written letters or comments are public documents



O REEDSPORT SCHOOL DISTRICT

POLICY: BOARD MEMBER OATH OF OFFICE CODE: BBBB

New directors must qualify by taking an oath of office before assuming the duties of office. The
oath of office will be in the following form:

I, , do solemnly swear (or affirm)
that I will support the Constitution of the United States, the
Constitution of the State of Oregon and the laws thereof, and the
policies of the Reedsport School District. I will faithfully and
impartially discharge the duties of the Office of School Board
Member according to the best of my ability during the term for
which I have been appointed.

Signature

; END OF POLICY

Legal References: ORS 332.005
Adopted: 7/11/90

Revised:

Policy5/AE

ck/8/11/98

,{w !

Board Member Oath of Office
1-1



RCCS School Board Report
August 2017

Student Academics/Positive Behavior/Activities

Our July Session summer school typically had between seven and nine
students working each day from 8:00 AM until noon. The students were
working to make up credits from last school year. At the time of the writing
of this report, there were still two teachers who need to grade student work
and establish how many credits were earned.

Staff Professional Growth Activities

Ron Frakes and Tom Wright hosted a new textbook training by McGraw-
Hill for our new science books. Two teachers from North Bend joined us
for the training.

Community Partherships

In cooperation with the City of Reedsport, the RCCS back parking lot was
used as a staging area for equipment during the street resurfacing in July.

The Braves Booster Club is covering more than 50% of the cost of the
purchase and installation of the decals we are using in the gymnasium to
cover our Native American imagery. They are also purchasing new goal
post pads for the football field.



LEADERS, STRIVING FOR EXCELLENCE
Highland Welcomes

New staff!

Anna Villegas - 3" Grade Teacher
Jessica Vasquez - 5%-6 Grade Teacher
Lynne Massey — 5%-6% Grade Teacher
Jennifer Ellis — Life Skills Teacher
Sherri Zeller — Office Manager
Patrick McKnight — Student Services A
Shelbe Renner — Life Skills IA

Returning staff!

Katie Corcoran — Kindergarten Teacher Colin Hurowitz — Music Teacher
Julee Noel - Kindergarten Teacher John Bintliff — PE Teacher
Paige Allen — 1% Grade Teacher Lisa Smart — Secretary

Dan Smith — 1% Grade Teacher Ginny Story — Library Tech
Connie Coffman — 1* Grade Teacher Delana Corcoran —Title | IA
Monica Cape-Lindelin — 2" Grade Teacher Amber Foster — Title | 1A
Natalie Trotter — 2" Grade Teacher Myndee Herr - Title | IA
Whitney Flora - 3™ Grade Teacher Amy Billings — General IA
Cristina Bettesworth — 3™ Grade Teacher Jessica Daily —SPED IA
Paula Plotz — 4t Grade Teacher Vicki Harlan — SPED IA
Jennifer Wright — 4% Grade Teacher Terri Wicks — SPED IA
Dan Vasquez — 5''-6™ Grade Teacher Valarie Swagerty — Life Skills 1A
Deanne Frazier- 5-6t Grade Teacher Dena Estep — Head Cook
Laurice Hedges - Title I/ELL JoAnna Dukovich — Cook
Talena Coplin - Instructional Coach Brett Smith — Head Custodian
Bobby Marshall — Student Services Diana Schulz-Madlock - Custodian

Sarah Wells — SPED Teacher

Highland Priorities:

Improve culture, climate and communication by fully implementing The Leader in Me and
strengthening family involvement.
Summer school taught by Dan Smith, Jennifer Wright and Connie Coffman was a huge success. Fifty-

three students were enrolled. Bussing was provided along with breakfast and lunch. A huge thanks to
REEF for making the culminating field trip to the Charleston Aquarium possible.

August 7-10 and August 14-17, some family members and 23 students are participating in
“Kindergarten Boot Camp” taught by Katie Corcoran. This opportunity acclimates them to the school,
classroom, playground and the general routines of being in Kindergarten.

August 14-15, a “7 Habits of Highly Effective People” training will be provided to all new staff at HES.
Deanne Frazier and Paige Allen will be facilitating this training.

7



2.

LEADERS, STRIVING FOR EXCELLENCE

Improve student engagement through PLCs, professional development and peer lesson studies.

Numerous staff took advantage of the following professional development opportunities this summer.
We have a number of new Instructional Assistants and these trainings will help improve small group
instruction and consistency with the curriculum/interventions being taught.

> July 25-28, Direct Instruction Conference: Talena Coplin, Amber Foster, Vicki Harlan, Delana

Corcoran

» August 8" and 9%, Enhanced Core Reading Instruction (ECRI) Training: Teachers K-3 invited

along with all IA’s (Title I and SPED)

Strengthen core instruction and instructional practices through the implementation of Journeys
(Reading) and Engage NY (Math).

July 31%- August 2°9, Summer Academy: Talena Coplin (Strand 1), Dan Vasquez (Strand 3), Monica Cape-
Lindelin (Strand 1) , Whitney Flora(Strand 2) , Anna Villegas(Strand 2) and Jessica Vasquez (Strand 3)

Strand 1 — How Math Teaching Matters for K-6 classrooms

Strand 2 — Teaching the Reading Foundational Skills in your Standards-Based Primary Classroom, for K-
2/3 classrooms

Strand 3 — Intermediate Reading Instructional Strategies for the 3-8 Classroom



Reedsport School District 105

100 Ranch Road, Reedsport OR 97467-1739
Phone: (541) 271-3656
Fax: (541) 271-3658

August 16, 2017

To: Board of Directors, Reedsport School District #105
Special Education Report
Parma Roe, Special Education Director

Special Education Extended School Year (ESY)

Of the 21 students across the district who qualified for this intervention, ten sets of parents gave consent
for their child to participate. With few absences, those 10 students regularly attended ESY twice per
week across the month of July. Students worked on identified IEP skill areas in which they demonstrated
significant regression and prolonged recoupment. For the most part, instruction concentrated on math,
reading, and social skills. The program was organized and facilitated by the Special Education teacher,
with the daily support of two instructional assistants.

Locations & Positions of District Special Education Staff

Reedsport Community Charter School

Cathy Hurowitz

Licensed - SpEd Teacher

Life Skills Classroom

Jennifer Tymchuk Licensed - SpEd Teacher Resource Classroom
Parma Roe Licensed - SpEd Administrator Special Education Office
Theresa Bunch Classified - SpEd Secretary SpEd / YTP Room #3
Brian Reeds (Job 1 .50 FTE) Classified - YTP Coordinator SpEd / YTP Room #3
Brian Reeds (Job 2 .50 FTE) Classified IA Life Skills Classroom
Brianna Smith Classified IA Life Skills Classooom
Diana Willis 1:1 Classified 1A Life Skills Classroom
Kayla Willson Classified IA Life Skills Classroom
Joelle Frost Classified IA Resource Classroom
Randi Carrell Classified IA Resource Classroom
Sandra Johnston Classified IA Resource Classroom
Jessica Coudare Classified IA Resource Classroom

Highland Elementary School

Jennifer Ellis Licensed - SpEd Teacher Life Skills Classroom
Sarah Wells Licensed - SpEd Teacher Resource Classroom
Delana-Cercoran (transfer) Classified IA Life Skills Classroom
Valerie Swagerty Classified IA Life Skills Classroom
Kayla Doane 1:1 Classified IA Life Skills Classroom
Shelbe Renner 1:1 Classified IA Life Skills Classroom
Jessica Dailey Classified IA Resource Classroom
Terri Wicks Classified IA Resource Classroom
kim-Chudy (resignation) Classified IA Resource Classroom
Viki Harlon Classified JA Resource Classroom

The Special Education program also employs a full-time district Speech Pathologist and a

part-time Registered Nurse, both contracted throwgh South Coast ESD.




Reedsport School District 105

100 Ranch Road, Reedsport OR 97467-1739
Phone: (541) 271-3656
Fax: (541) 271-3658

Superintendent’s Report to the Board
for
June 21, 2017

L CALL TO ORDER

II. ESTABLISH A QUORUM

III. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

IV.  NEW BOARD MEMBERS — OATH OF OFFICE- Duane and Greg will be sworn-in as
new directors by Jennifer.

V. CHANGES TO THE AGENDA

VI.  ACCOLADES - open for Board comments

VII. COMMUNITY COMMENTS- as requested

VIII. REPORTS
RCCS Student Representative — Marc Chaney
RCCS Administrator — The written report includes staff assignments for 2017-2018
HES Administrator — The written report includes staff assignments for 2017-2018
SPED Director - The written report includes staff assignments for 2017-2018
Superintendent — My report is imbedded in the Board’s agenda. In addition: a) We had
much less staff turnover between school years compared to the previous years, which I
believe will help with consistency in our K-12 programs; b) Using our Instructional
materials fund, we’ve spent more than $87,000 this summer (June 2017 & July 2017)
for new junior/senior high school math and science instructional materials; ¢) We
borrowed $300,000 (original estimate was $750,000) from South Coast ESD to bridge
our deferred State School Fund (SSF) revenue gap. The final audit was completed and
submitted to Oregon Department of Education during the last week of July, which
means our deferred revenue will be received with our August 15% SSF payment; d) We
will be using nursing services from Lower Umpqua/Dunes Clinic and South Coast ESD
this year to meet the medical needs of our students and potentially expand a Health
Occupations program for students.
F. Business Manager — Laura Shivers has provided a written report, including the monthly
list of bills/payments, and will introduce Laura F isher, our lead financial auditor.

monNwp

10



IX.

1. Laura Fisher, CPA with Hough, MacAdam, Wartnik, Fisher & Gorman, LLC,
will provide a summary of the recent 2015-2016 audit report. In addition, we
will discuss the schedule for completing our 2016-2017 audit prior to the
December 31* due date.

G. Charter Advisory Council Representative — Vince may provide a verbal report
H. Certified and Classified Representatives — verbal reports may be provided

L

Other reports from staff, if provided.

CONSENT AGENDA - personnel and donation items are included in your Board packet

materials for your consideration.

ACTION

A. Approval of Organizational Decisions and Designations for 2017-2018 — The annual

B.

designations and authorizations are provided on the agenda for your consideration.
Consider Superintendent Cost of Living Adjustment — My contract includes the
language, “Compensation will be evaluated against the Consumer Price Index —
Portland at the end of each fiscal year to determine salary increase for the following
year.” The July through December Portland CPI-u and CPI-w rates were 2.6% to 2.1%.
During the second half of the fiscal year, January- June 2017, the CPI-u and CPI-w for
Portland range was 4.2% to 4.4%.

K-12 Curriculum & Instruction Position — Based on our goals to improve the academic
and social success of students, and the coordination needs of our current School
Improvement Grant ($200,000) and District Improvement Partnership (DIP) grant, I am
unable to manage the workload at a level that a full-time superintendent would likely be
able to do. Therefore, I recommend we hire, at a minimum, a half-time K-12
Curriculum/Instruction Improvement Coordinator who would be responsible for
working with staff to plan, target, assess, and adjust our K-12 instructional
improvement efforts. A portion of our DIP grant ($85,000) and Measure 98 ($190,000)
funds would be used for this effort. Along those lines, I believe it would benefit the
District to consider a 2018-2019 transition from a half-time superintendent position to
full-time staffing. The employment of a Curriculum/Instruction district-level
administrative position could be aligned with a two-year district office administration
transition plan. Therefore, the Board may want to consider more than a half-time
position this year or next.

ODOT Real Estate Property Purchase — Last spring, I shared some Highway 101 and
22" street/sidewalk improvement plans that would require ODOT to purchase a small
portion, 125 sq. ft., of District property at the NW corner of RCCS. I recommend we
sell the portion of property at the $750 assessed value.

Seismic Upgrade Design Contract — Under Board Policy DJC, and our annual
authorizations, the Board of Directors is authorized as the Local Public Contract
Review Board (LCRB). I believe continuing to use ZCS Engineering, which is the firm
that developed our seismic upgrade proposal, would be a cost savings and time savings
benefit to the District. ZCS has performed all of the necessary initial engineering
evaluations and is ready to begin developing construction documents. The time it
would take to prepare a request for proposals, and solicit and evaluate bids from
qualified engineer firms, would delay our projects and essentially repeat the work that
has already been performed by ZCS Engineering. Lastly, the proposed design fees from
ZCS are competitive and in-line with average architectural/engineering fees. Board
Policy DJC, item #6 (based on ORS 279¢ law), allows the LCRB to make an exception

1"



XL

XII.

XI1I1.

XIV.

to public bidding process. I have included documentation for your consideration and
recommend awarding the design contract to ZCS Engineering.

F. Policy Revisions — I will bring the 1% and 2™ readings of policies to the September
meeting.

DISCUSSION

A. OSBA Work Session and Board/District Goals — our follow-up work session with Steve
Kelley is scheduled for Wednesday, August 30", beginning at 5:30 p.m.

1. As part of the overall visioning and operational work process, I’'m attaching
some sample Board/Superintendent Operating Agreements for your review.

B. District Website Upgrade Planning — At the end of this calendar year, our website host,
School Fusion, is going away and we will transition to Blackboard. As part of the
transition, we will be developing plans for a more efficient and effective way to manage
our school district website.

C. Summer School Statistics — In June and July, our summer school programs served more
than 60 K-8 students and we are currently operating a Kindergarten Boot camp at HES.
We are confident the additional instruction and interaction with students will improve
student success in the coming school year.

D. Open Staff Positions — Our administrators provided a list of current staffing assignments
in our buildings and programs. We are currently searching for the following positions;

1. Instructional Assistant Sped— HES — 32 hrs.
2. Instructional Assistant Sped — HES — 32 hrs.
3. Instructional Assistant Sped — HES- 16 hrs.
4. W.F. Jewett Poetry Recitation — RCCS
5.Coaching

1) Junior High Track

2) JV Volleyball

3) Varsity Girls Head Basketball

4) JV Girls Basketball

5) Varsity Baseball

COMMUNITY COMMENTS

BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS

FUTURE AGENDA
Work Session with OSBA Trainer, Wednesday, August 30, 2017 at 5:30 p.m.
Regular Board Meeting, Wednesday, September 20, 2017, at 6:30 p.m.

ADJOURNMENT

12



Revenues:

Beginning Fund Balance
Property Taxes

Interest

Admissions

Fees - Sport Participation
Rentals

Contributions

Recovery of Prior Year Expenditure
Miscellaneous Revenue
Services Provided Charter
County School Fund

State School Fund
Common School Fund
Federal Forest Fees
Interfund Transfers

TOTAL:

Expenditures:
Salaries

Benefits

Purchased Services
Supplies & Materials
Capital Outlay
Other

Transfers Out
SUB-TOTAL:

CONTINGENCY:
TOTAL:

PROJECTED ENDING FUND BALANCE

REEDSPORT SCHOOL DISTRICT 105
Year-to-Date Activity & Forecast

GENERAL FUND
For the period ending June 30, 2017

PROJECTED ENDING FUND BALANCE PERCENTAGE OF ACTUAL (FORECAST) REVENUE AT 6/30/2016

Expenditures:
Salaries

Benefits

Purchased Services
Supplies & Materials
Other

TOTAL:

1* Beginning fund balance is audited.

ACTIVITY
Adopted YTD Actuals Actuals Forecast Over/
Budget through Current Inciuding through (Under})
2016-17 Month Encumbrances Encumbrances 6/30/2017 Budget
400,000 907,148 1* 907,148 507,148
1,900,000 1,900,080 1,900,080 80
10,000 27,053 27,053 17,053
12,000 8,768 8,768 (3,232)
15,000 8,824 8,824 (6,176)
15,000 9,100 9,100 (5,900)
4,000 1,000 1,000 {3,000}
- 21,451 21,451 21,451
10,000 32,359 32,359 22,359
681,767 786,931 786,931 105,164
8,500 7,967 7,967 (533)
4,850,022 5,038,785 5% 5,038,785 188,763
64,483 64,483 64,483
- 12,049 12,049 12,049
7,970,772 8,825,999 8,825,999 855,227
1,869,237 1,929,143 1,929,143 1,929,143 59,906
1,161,836 1,123,350 1,123,350 1,123,350 (38,486)
4,084,392 4,150,643 4,150,643 4,150,643 66,251
116,350 110,592 110,592 110,592 {5,758)
73,450 55,385 55,385 55,385 {18,065)
260,000 260,000 260,000 260,000 -
7,565,265 7,629,114 7,629,114 7,629,114 63,849
405,507 - - -
7,970,772 7,629,114 7,629,114 7,629,114
1,196,885
14%
REEDSPORT COMMUNITY CHARTER SCHOOL
1,170,813 1,207,568 1,207,568 1,207,568 36,755
653,348 664,883 664,883 664,883 11,535
1,124,597 1,083,781 1,083,781 1,083,781 {40,816)
71,700 68,553 68,553 68,553 (3,147)
56,025 51,699 51,699 51,699 (4,326)
3,076,483 3,076,483 3,076,483 3,076,483 (0)

5* Includes State School Fund payment receivable of $2,290,213 for the 2016-2017 fiscal year, that will be received in August 2017.

13




"LTOT 3SNANY Ul paaadal 3q ||Im 1e4] JedA [edsy £T0Z-9TOZ 43 J0j ETT'06Z'2S$ JO 2|qeAladal JuswAed pund |J00Yas atess sapnjou)
"SI BY3 4O PUNY [BI2UAD 2y3 03U YIRG PIAIIIAL SBNUSABI BY) S3Z([BIJ SIUNOLIE SIYL (& 335) PUNY [24BUSS 5,1911351Q 243 LUOLY PSAIIR) SIIAITS 10§ 1002 Japeyd ANunWiue) Uodspaay wiol JusluAed sy3 si iYL
"4edA JX3u By} OJU| JBIA IUO WIOJ} STUR|RG PUNY & ALIED JOU S30P [00YDS JAMEYD AJUNLIWOD
Hodspaay 1eys s| JuswaaiBe sy uoReIIStUjWpe ‘UoeliodsUEl) ‘Uoj1BaNP] {e193ds 03 pajjwi| 10u Ing BUIPN{aLL ‘|00YIS JaLEYD ANUNUIWIOD Hodspaay O papiacid s83|Alas 104 puny [BI9USS 539350 3Y3 03 JuswAed sapnpu) syl
‘91LLUPSA 4SS £TOZ AClA 343 UO {SST'BEE SHO) 23ey |00YdS
49UBYS 23 sallp |00Yas JaneyD AHUNWILIOY Hodspasy 343 JO MIAQY UO Paseq 34 ||im JUNOLLE [enjoe ay ), “1eak [00YdS £TOZ-9TOZ 343 4o} [ooyas JseyD Alunwwo) Hodspaay 03 JuswAed JSS PSIEWNSS a4 51 JUNGIE SIY) 4O EBP'DL0'ES
‘paypne si acuejeq puny dujuuidag

0 [ €8¥'9L0'E | ¥€6'T00T | €E0'bOT S¥Z'9eT 8TY'88T TOL'EhT | SE6'IOC 8v8°08T LEO'BLT T88'TEZ | Z0v'98T [ 8Ez’ssI 85299 £BV'9L0°E
9ZE 669'TS 989 EIY'T bST 05T 819 siT 002 060 065 | - £18'y | 200TY S20'95
LPT'E £S5°89 999°TT 0s8'€ 08e'T Tep'L 6T vS69 8TS'E S6E'S SZE'OT 609 £97'9T .. 00£'TL
9180 T8L'€80°T | LOE'BEL ¢ 0SO'OE 6£0'69 ozr'st S¥9'sL TLL'EE ¥ST'0Z LE5'TZ €465 11221 072’07 ¥SL £65'72T'T
(SES'TT) £88'799 £¥0'66 0£E'09 918’65 116°29 30E°9S T16'%S £16°€S ¥66ES 89Y°LS 998'69 955°TE 89L°8 8YE'ES9 |
(Ss£'gg) 895°20T'T | ZET'TST 06£°20T 9s8'v0T [ 928001 T02'601 ¥20°90T £90°€0T 12046 925'801 9TLC0T 8F'v6 62Z'9T £18041T |
QNN Y3LHYHI ALINNININOD LY0dSa3ay
%61 ]9T02/0E/9 Lv INNAAIY (1S¥IIYOH) WNLIV 40 3OVINIIUIA IONVIVE ONN4 ONIGNI GILIF0Hd
S88'96T'T  [IDNVIVE ONN4 ONIGN3 Q31D30Yd
S88'96T'T | EOT'EVT'T | TEE9RY'T | 99S'€¥8'T | €6E'LTT'C | LVEZOV'T | T9V'09L°T | 09L'SL9T | 8L'986 08E‘0V6 €SE'BLE SELLTL
8S9'TYE bIT'629'L | TO6'6T0v | EVGESE 65L'V6€ 799'9£€ £86'69€ 8¢8°9LE 00£°SSE ¥8L'99€ 929'99¢ 0ZEVSE | €E6'SHT 150'88 2LL'DLE'L
£05’SO0Y - : - - - - - - - - - - £05'50F
= 000'09Z 000°092 - - - - - - - - - - - 00009
590'8T SBE'SS £66'T €L5 9LET 8907 €69 8I5'y 7587 96T°E TSH'T 80T'T EOT'E EPE'ZE 0SPEL
8SL'S 265°0TT £CE'R (168 1617 ¥81'9 120 5L0%9 9759 1019 6/8°01 939'5T SEB'TE 988’y 09E'9TT
(Tsz'99) EY9'0STY | £8¥°922°€ | €e€'8B £¥6°97T ZIETS SSPOTT 0TT'sT1 78764 890°E6 095'56 TTT9L 020°92 ¥99 Z6€'780T
98Y'8E OSE'ELT'T | 6EL'VET 07L'T6 ves'le  [sirToT 606'v6 86.'56 0L8'L6 ¥6E'L6 8EE'06 ¥¥5's0T TLT'sy SSL'PT 9€8TIT'T
(906'68) EVI'6Z6T | E9E'88L Tor'yat ¥Iv'99T 026591 606'09T LEE'SST TL5'89T ST0'L9T 86E 19T 00L'SST YOL'6ET £0F'SE LET'698'T
{zzz'sss) 666'578'8 | EB9'ELOY | STL'OT ves'Le S€8°79 ££0°'02 VEL'EB T00°0vP’T | 99079501 | £ZLTTR LYE'9TY 055'90p £8£'S08 TLL'oLe’t
- | - = = - = : — - -
{evo'zT) 6Y0'TT - - 6v0'7T - - - : ] = -
- £8779 THTTE - - - - WL 'IE - - : - €879
(£9£°88T) S8L'8E0'S | ETZ06Z'T 45 - - - E 985°T6E 98576€ 985'T6E 985°26€ 985°Z6E TY9'S8L TT0'0s8y
€€5 £96'L - - £96°L - - - - - - - | - - 005’8
¥9tT's0T) 1€6'98L TE6'98L 4 - - - - - - - - - £9L°789
(6sE'22) 65E'ZE 19% STr'T £68'E 5743 698'E 6¥9°E BYE 9Ty vZT'6 344 wz  |oov 000°0T
|lTsrTz) 1s'1Z - : B - - TSP'TZ - - - N -
Qoo’e 000'7 - - - - - - 0007 - - - 000'%
006's 00T's 000'T 000'T 000°T 0007 000°T 0007 00T - 0007 000'T 000°T 000°ST
9LT'9 ¥78's - SLE ST 5£9 - [ 585 0501 vLET 09L'E - - 000°ST
CET'E 89L8 - - - - 9% 998°T 1227 6/L°T vtz - - 00071
(€50°2T) £50°L2 6TL'S (2443 6/8°T 6917 (144 TSET 9EY'T 168'T STl 6Yb'T LEE'T 00001
{og] 0B0'006'T | £96'6Y 16L'E SOE‘0T 8575 9EY'TT S09°02 STL'ZHO'T | £87'9S9 ToL'S L06'PT ETE'TT 80¥LT 000°006°T
(8vT°20s) 8¢T'L06 SPT'L06 I - - - - - 000°00% |
133png s|ejoL aunr Arin judy jendoy e Aenigqas Asenuef 13quialag  JaquaAoN FELTS%Ye) FELTESTETS sniny Aing LT-910Z
ol ajewnsifienpy  2)ewnsy jenpy [enyoy |enpy 1endy Jemay ey fenjy jenpy fenpy |enpy |EnDY 193png
douaia10 Jlenpy paidopy
LT0Z AV
GNNd TYY3INIO

15€29404 73 AMAIIY B18Q-03-JB34
SOT 1D14.1S1a TO0HDS 140d4Sa3ay

1$3YNLIANIAXT TVLOL
1240

s|enalety g sanddns
S3IIAI3S paseydind
s1yauag

sajefes

isaunypuadx3

4

£

oI

009
(010)4
00€
00z
oot

‘GN3 HINOW 1Y H3ACAYYYD

JIINVIVE NN dALYINLLST
*SIUNLIANIIXI TV.LOL
*AONIONILNGD o8
INQ s1ajsued} 004
ByI0 009
Aepingo |enden 00s
sjenajelN g sanddns ooy
$931AJ35 paseyaind 00€
SIaUag 00z
sallejeg 00T
saanypuadxz
‘SINN3ATH TVL101
Si3jsued) punyaul 00Zs8
sydiasey Jsal04 |eiapay T08t
pun [00L2S UOWLO)  €QTE
pung jooyag 83815 T01E
pun4 [ooyss Aune)  10TT
J3HIEYD PAPIACIA S32IALBS €veT
SNUaA3Y SNOAUBYISIA 0BT
aImipuadx3 Ad 4o A1anod3Yy 096T
suoinguiue)y Q76T
sjeay  TI6T
uopedpiyed vods - s3a4 ovLT
SUOISSILIPY  XTZT
352U XXST
saxe] Apadodd XTTT
aouejeg pund 3uluwdsg  00PS
S3NUBAZY  # JUNONIY

14



b -abed FAOF AV Bunsipoeyoysolds  podsy WNd 85:0¥'G £102/80/80 ‘peiuld

O asuadxg pajud S.0lL 00°09% VSSIHVYHO 'HONVENIXIH 2102/71/90 06191
O asuadx3y pajuld G/0L 00°00.% VOISS3Ar ‘NOSHIANIH £102/71/90 68191
JONVYNILNIVIN
a asuadx3 pajund G/01 88'/8% S3ILNIOVL ATddNS aH L102/v1/90 88191
O asuadxy pajuld G0l S0'S0C$ HIONIVHO 2102/71/90 28191
O asuadx3 pswud G/0L ZS'GP% SNOILVIINNWWOD HIILNOYS L10Z/71/90 98191
O asuadxy pajuld G0l LL°9¥L$ NOY 'STMvud 2102/%1/90 G8191L
O osuadx3 pajul4 G/0L GL'GL0'LS SVYOTT3HH3L 2102/v1190 ¥8191
O asuadx3 pajuld G.01 S.'9¢% ¥N3Q 'd3.Ls3 L10Z/v1/90 €819l
LOIMLSIa
O asuadx3 pajuld G/0L 00°005't$ 30IAY3S NOILYONA3a Sy1on0d L10¢2/v1/90 cglol
WAav HOS
0 asuadxg psjulid G/0l 00'05% HO 40 NOILYY3IA34INOD/VSOD 210¢/¥1/90 18191
O asuadx3 pajuld G.0L 06'vPLS SNOILVYIINNWINOD NYdSIWOD £102/71/90 08191
O asusdx3 psjuild G.0L 05688'L$ ONILVIH MOT14 LHO4NOD L10e/v1/90 62191
O asuadxy pajuld G0l 6970LS 04V ‘NOL10D LLOZ/YL/90 8191
O asuadxy pajuld G/01 8¥'¥9.$ AlddNS ANV J3dVd TVLSV0D £102/v1/90 2/19)
| ssuadx3 pajuld G/0L 66'ZEL'E} 140dSd3zay 40 ALID L10¢/¥1/90 9191
a asuadxy pajulld S/0L 8€009'I$ 110 L102/71/90 G191
O asuadx3y pajuld Gl0lL S6'¢SZ'L$ anNd NTOONIT TvHINID L10¢/v1/90 ¥L191
O asuadx3 pajulid G/0L 8sZelL$ ANVdINOD 110 NOSHYD L102/v1/90 €191
O asuadx3 pajuid G/0l G6EPES SYIWOHL ‘SddvD L10¢/y1/90 ¢/19t
O asuadx3 pajulid G/0lL 00°00S$ SY31S004 S3AvHYH L10e/v1/90 VA%:13
O asuadx3 pejulld G201 o0'sz$ SNOIS ANV S3IHJOYL NOILOY L102/v1/90 0LL9L =«
O asuadxy pajulld 90l 00°08Z$ SIWYT 'HONVENIXIH £102/10/90 99191
3leq pIoA ale( Jean ipalea|n adA ] snels JaYyonoA unowy asked 9jeq Jaquwinn Xosyn

asuanbas yo9yo uj deb sajeaipuy ,

Sjuswasingsiq ;ayiQ [] suogonpaq jloihed ] jioihed ] fenuepy [J asuadx3 [#] :sedAL

:18YyonoA oL :19YONOA Wol4

:ajeq Jea|n o1 :a)eq les|n wod4 joayn o] 98y H wol4

2102/0€/90 ‘@jeq ol 2102/10/90 :9jeq wold 70000052 ONIXOTHD MNVE YNOdNN :unoddy jueg
R :TPE3 T L)

810Z-210Z :4ea) |edsid Bunsi %29y Juniday

Jou3SIg [ooYydg Hodspasy

15



Z -obeg 2024102 Bunsimoayoysold:  poday Nd 8S:0¥'S  £10Z/80/80 pajuud
a asuadxgy pejuld G/0L 6Z'8/1% SM3N MV1SNIS 210271190 z1z9l
O asuadx3 pajuLd G0l 0¥'955$ 27AT 'IATTHOS 2102/%1L190 L1291
O asuadxy pajuLd §/0L 00'80L$ NNV ‘ZaNsiyvaoy 2102/71190 0LZ9l
O asuadxy pajuld §/0L GT'.8% JONIIYIIXT AYYNITND S22 £10e2/71/90 60291
O gsuadxy pajLd G/0L 9.'16% 13NVI 'AISWVH £10Z/v1/90 80291
D asuadx3 psjuld G/0L €6990'L$ H43IMOd ISYHOHENd 2102/¥1/90 L0291
0O asuadx3 pajuLd G/0L S9€i$ IYE01D S3IMO08 AINLId 2L0Z/%1190 90Z9l
a asuadxg pajuld S/0L 00°GES ALIYNSYD ® ALY3dOdd 30vd 210Z/71190 S0Z9l
AVYHO0dd
O asusdx3 pajuLd 6.0l 09'18G'€L$ doO04 1Sia HOS aN3g HLHON L10Z/71L190 ¥0Z9l
NOILONYLSNI
O asuadxy pajuLd G0l 00'688'Z$ 103HIa 21LNLILSNI TYNOILYN 210271190 €0Z91
O osuadxg pajuLd Gl0L €0°/8% SLIDIUVIN SAVION 2102171190 Z0z9lL
_H_ asuadx3 pajulg G/0L L6LSLS (A8804) 143904 ‘Il TIVHSHVIN L102/¥1/90 L0291
D asuadxy psiuld G/0L 006eeS V20393 ‘NOLdN1 2102/v1/90 0029l
NOILY3XD3Y
D asuadx3y psjulig G/0L 8L8¢F'ES ® SHUVYd YNDdWN Y3aMo 2102/¥1/90 66191
_H_ asuadx3 psjulig G0l 809¥Ed (HNT) TVLISOH YNDJWN H3MOT 2102/71190 86191
ONI SHOLOVHINOD
_U asuadx3y pajuld GIOL LLVI6'LS IvIIYLO313 ISNOHLHON 2102/PL/90 16191
O osuadxy pajuud G/0L 25'869'81% NOILYLHOdSNYHL SIMIT L1L02/7L190 96191
D asuadxy pajuld G101l 00'G66% FONVYNILNIVIAN 3dYISANY1 S.031 2102/¥1/90 S6191
O asuadx3 pajuld GL0L 66'126% IHVYMQUYH 3DV 33013 2102171190 v6L91
D asuadx3 pajuld G.0lL 00'96G'L$ SOHIVA L102/¥ 190 £6191
D asuadxy pajuLd G101 08°0vZ$ 334NO0S TVIHLSNANI L10Z/¥1/90 6191
_H_ asuadx3 pajuld G.0l 608¢9% SINVF ‘HONVENIXIH £102/%1/90 16191
ojeq PIOA aleq Jea|) ipalean ma>._. snjels 13UyonNoA wunowy ww>mn_ 3l JIBaQUWNN Moayd
9ouanbas yoayo ul deb sajesipuj .
sjuswasingsig Jayio ] suononpa( |joihed [] Noiked ] tenuep [J esusdx3 [# :sadA)
:18yanop o] :JayonoA wou4
:9)eq Jesjn o) lajeQ tea|H woi4 H99yo oL 29y H wou4
210¢/0€/90 ‘¥jeg o), 210¢/10/90 :9)eq wol4 0000052 ONIMOIHD MNVE YNDdINN :3Unoddy yueg
H T3 11 o)
8102-LL0Z :edA [edsid m:_um_n_ }ooyo Junday

Jo1s1q [ooYydS Hodspasy

16



€ :obed L0TL10Z Bunsimposygysoids  uoday Wd 85:0¥'S  210Z/80/80 :pajuid
O ssuadx3 paluld €80l 0S5'G6.'L$ SOYIW L102/82/90 66291
| asuadx3 pajuud €80l 00°088'Z$ a3 ¥3Ldnr £10z/82/90 86291
_U asuadx3g pajuud €80l /[8'V61$ NIT09Q 'ZLIMOYNH 210¢/82/90 26291
O ssuadxg psjuud €801 €9'09Z$ VSSIdVHO ‘HONVYENIXIH 2102/82/90 96291
D asuadxg pajuild €801 8ECYs H31INID FWOH SHDINNIH 210¢/8¢/90 G629l
O asuadx3 pajuLd €801 ZE'10L$ HIONIVHD £102/82/90 ¥6291
O asuadxgy pajuug €80l 6Y6PP'E$ S31VS LNIIND AIAOD z_._v_z,wmyu £102/82/90 £6291
Ul asuadx3 pajuld €801 G0'G.E$ NvQ ‘SS39404 £102/82/90 26291
_H_ asuadxy pajuld €801 61892'L$ MHITD ALNNOD SY19N0d4 £102/8¢/90 1629l
O asuadx3y pajuLd €801 ZTL'G/£'C$ 103410 O¥d 180D £102/82/90 06291
O asuadx3 pajuud €801 €£'625'T$ "ONI ‘WO21SV0D £102/82/90 68291
O asuadx3 pajLd €80L 00'G¥C'L$ SONIYIAOD MOGNIM TYLSYOD 2102/82/90 8829l
_H_ asuadxg psjuud €801 8t /L% AlddNS ANV H3dvd Tv1SY0D 2102/82/90 18291
O asuadx3 psiuld €80l 00'G.$ ANVYHO0Hd dV 2102/82/90 98291
O asuadxy pejuLd €801 00°000'0L$ ‘SAILIAILOY HLNOA m>_.r<zmm.w._& £10€/82/90 5829l
D asuadx3 pajug €801l G6°L¥C$ 103410 40V 210¢2/8¢/90 ¥8291 =«
D asuadx3 pajuud 9.01 000.2% 377 ONINVITO NITHO SWOW HIN L10T/S1/90 8Leol
O asuadxy pajuld G0l ¥609$ A IT7130N ‘NOSTIM L102/¥71/90 L1291
NIAYYO
O asuadx3y pajuLd G/0L 000¥¥$ ANV AYISHNN JYNLYN AQ TTIM LL0Z/¥LI90 oLzgl
O asuadx3y pajuld G0l S2'691$ ONI S3JIAYIS LSIM AN3A LL0Z/¥ 1190 GLzol
O asuadxg pajuLd G/0L 66'6LL% 150d vNodin £102/¥ /90 yLZ91
_.|l_ osuadx3 pajuld GL0L SP'06L$ INIONIA ‘ALHIDOYMS LL0Z/vL/90 €129l
a)e  ploa e Jes|n Lpaleal) mn;.r snyelg IBYINOA junowy mm>mn_ 8leq JeqUInNN 3o8ynH
asuanbas yooys ul deb sajealpuj ,
sjuawasingsiqg Jeulo [ suononpeq jioihedq ] loihed ] |enuepy [J esuadx3 [A] :sedA)
HdIYONOA O] H19Y2NOA WOk
:9)eq Jeajn o :9)eq Jea|o wol4 )oayn o} o9y woig
2102/0€/90 ‘9jeg ol 2102/10/90 :9)eq wol4 0000052 ONIXDIHO XNVE VRDdAN Junoddy xyueg
‘eLAID
8L0Z-L10Z :deaj jeosid Bunsi yoeyn Juliday

JoLsIq jooyds Hodspasy

17



14 ‘abeq 022102 Bunsrppoayovsoids  podey Wd 85:0¥'S  210Z/80/80 :paiuid
O asuadx3 pajuLd €801 00°009% J43HS “TIVM £102/82/90 0zeal
O asuadxy psjuud €801 1L1'LGG$ 180d Ynodinn £102/82/90 6LE9L
O ssuadx3 pajuld €801 00'642'Z$ (Sdv31) YOLvy3130X3 3411 IHL £102/82/90 8LE9L
D asuadx3 pajuld €80l G'8G$ 3d40H 40 ¥VY1S 2102/8¢2/90 L1€91
O asuadxy pajuld €801 ze8er'Ls ‘NOILVLINYS NOD3HO ZMNI._.DnMVzw_ 1102/82/90 gleol
O asuadxg pajuLd €80L 05'.6% L NOID3¥ as3 LSVOD HLNOS 2102/82/90 gLegl
JO3T10D
D asuadx3y pajulld €801 00°0€E$ WINOD 4O NYIHLNOS/O20S £10¢/8¢/90 71E91
_H_ asusdx3y psjuld €801 00°005'tv$ AWNTINJIHYND DS £102/8¢/90 €1e94
D asuadx3 pajuud €801 G9091% '140dSa33d 40 gn1o >W_E.Mm 210¢/82/90 cleol
_.H_ asuadx3 pajuud €801 SZ/8L'LS NOILYINOLNY 331440 O1d10vd L10g/8¢2/90 LLE9L
D asuadxy psjuud €801 92°¢8l$ ON| 'SIWFLSAS 9Y O1410vd 2102/82/90 olegl
00 AYOLISOd3a
_..Il_ asuadx3y pajuld €801 §0°995'ces J00481X3L LSIMHLHON 2102/8¢/90 60€91
_U asuadx3 pajuild €80l G2°91.% as3 TYNOI9D3Y LSIMHLYON £210¢/8¢/90 80€91
WVHO0Hd
_U asuadx3 pajuld €801 19°/.8'€l$ o004 1SI1d HOS dN39 H1HON £10¢/82/90 20€91
D asuadx3 pajuld €801 00'66V$ ONI ION3IOS AHILSAN 2102/82/90 90€91
O asuadx3 pajuLd €80l 60'65% JOIAYIS WINOD IO £102/82/90 S0E9lL
_H_ asuadxy psjuld €801 Z6'G.$ SIYHD 'HSHYW 2102/82/90 POESL
D asuadxy psjulid €801 00°0SE°L$ v203493d ‘NOLdNT 2102/82/90 £0g9L
_U asuadx3 psjulig €801 8€V.LL'GS NOILV1HOdSNYYL SIMIT 2102/8¢/90 cogol
_H_ asuadxy psjuud €801 00788$ SN3IQHVYD AvE TVHNYT 2102/8¢/90 L0€9L
_H_ asuadx3 psjuiid €801 8C6EL$ JHYMAHYH 30V 33013 £102/8¢/90 00€9i
8]eq PIoA aje  Jes|D épaies|)) ®Q>._, snjels JOYDNOA junowy mm>m& Qe Jaquunp 3osyo
2ouanbas yoays ui deb sajeaipuy| ,
sjuswesingsig 1oy [J suononpaq |loihed (] 1oihed ] |enuey (] esusdxg [#] :sedA)
:19Yyanop o] 11aYyonoA wo.4
:9)eq Jeajn o} :ajeQ Jedjn wouy joayn oL H99YyD woi4
2102/0€/90 9leg oL 2102/10/90 9)e( woly P¥00000SC ONIMDIHOD MNVYE YNDdNN JUnoddy jueg
BlIOIID
810Z-210C :1edA jedsiy Bunsi ¥29y9 Juiday

JoLsIQg jooyas Jodspasy

18



§ :abed 20T2102 Bugsiproaydysoids  Hodey Wd 85:0v'S  210Z/80/80 :psiuud
uoday jo pug
Junowy ‘junowy |ejo] Joday
€L'61Z'091% Junowy [ejo L
_H_ asuadx3 pajuld 880l L.'0/8'¢c$ 337N0r 130N £2102/62/90 LWWESL &
O asuadx3 pajuld €801 9E€'¥96$ 321AY3S NOLLYONAT ALLINYTTIM £102/92/20 £2€9}
NIQHvo
_H_ asuadxy pajuud €801 00°19€$ ANV AHISHNN FHNLYN A9 TN £1102/8¢/90 2zest
ANVJNOO
_H_ asuadx3 psjuud €801 00°0CL$ HOLVYNINYGTLXT NY3LSIM £10¢€/82/90 Leeal
aleq pIoA aleqles|ny  ¢pale9n adA} snelg  JaYoSnoAp unowy oafed 2jeq JIQUINN %o8yd
aauanbas yo9yo u deb sejeslpu; ,
suawesingsiq Jayo [] suoponpaq ljoihed (] joihed [J jenuew [J asusdx3 [A :sadA)
1I9Y2NOA O} 119YdNOA WOl
:9)eq leajn o] :ajeq Jea|n Wou o9y ol 1j29Yy9n woiq
2102/0€/90 ‘9jeg oL £L02/10/90 :9jeq wold ¥r00000SZ ONIMOIHI MNVE YNOdIAN 3unoddy jueg
‘el
8102-410C :ledA jedsid Bunsi %osyo Junday

1014381Q |ooYyds Hodspasy

19



Revenues:

Beginning Fund Balance
Property Taxes

Interest

Admissions

Fees - Sport Participation
Rentals

Contributions

Recovery of Prior Year Expenditure
Miscellaneous Revenue
Services Provided Charter
County School Fund
State School Fund
Common School Fund
Federal Forest Fees
Interfund Transfers

TOTAL:

Expenditures:
Salaries

Benefits

Purchased Services
Supplies & Materials
Capital Outlay
Other

Transfers Out
SUB-TOTAL:

CONTINGENCY:
TOTAL:

PROJECTED ENDING FUND BALANCE

REEDSPORT SCHOOL DISTRICT 105
Year-to-Date Activity & Forecast

PROJECTED ENDING FUND BALANCE PERCENTAGE OF ACTUAL (FORECAST) REVENUE AT 6/30/2016

Expenditures:
Salaries

Benefits

Purchased Services
Supplies & Materials
Other

TOTAL:

1* Beginning fund balance is estimated.

GENERAL FUND
For the period ending July 31, 2017
ACTIVITY
Adopted YTD Actuals Actuals Forecast Over/
Budget through Current Including through {Under)
2017-18 Month Encumbrances Encumbrances 6/30/2017 Budget
600,000 1,196,885 1* 1,196,885 596,885
1,900,000 15,999 1,891,999 (8,001)
10,000 386 22,886 12,886
12,000 - 10,000 (2,000)
15,000 - 9,500 (5,500)
15,000 1,000 12,000 {3,000)
4,000 - - (4,000)
10,000 832 11,832 1,832
743,374 - 743,374 -
8,500 - 8,500 -
5,390,474 - 5,422,221 31,747
82,775 - 82,774 (1)
8,791,123 1,215,102 9,411,971 620,848
1,981,588 47,985 1,930,000 1,977,985 1,977,985 {3,603)
1,383,563 17,805 1,295,000 1,312,805 1,312,805 (70,758)
4,477,146 11,334 4,450,000 4,461,334 4,461,334 (15,812)
95,350 37,692 55,000 92,692 92,692 (2,658)
73,450 1,076 70,000 71,076 71,076 (2,374)
230,000 - 230,000 230,000 230,000 -
8,241,096 115,891 8,030,000 8,145,891 8,145,891 {95,205)
550,027 - - - -
8,791,123 115,891 8,030,000 8,145,891 8,145,891
1,266,080
13%
REEDSPORT COMMUNITY CHARTER SCHOOL
1,304,018 1,300,537 - 1,300,537 1,300,537 (3,481)
816,695 768,294 - 768,294 768,294 (48,401)
1,186,204 1,243,034 - 1,243,034 1,243,034 56,830
100,700 96,008 - 96,008 96,008 (4,692)
56,025 55,769 - 55,769 55,769 {256)
3,463,643 3,463,643 - 3,463,643 3,463,643 (0}

20




1213510 3Y3 JO pUN4 [21BUSD 31 01U} }DBG PIA|IIIL SINUBASL DY) $3ZI|REL SIUNOWE SIY L “(wE 935) pund [B4PUSD 5,31914351Q BY) WO PIAI@IAL SIDIALSS 10} [QOYIS JIjIEL) AJUNWwoD Hodspaay wouj JuswAed 3y3 SISIYL L
*Jead 1X3u 3y} 0Ju| Je3A U0 WOy IIULIRY PUN) B ALIED J0U S0P [0OYDS JOMEBLD
Ajunwiwo) yodspaay ey s1 Juawaa.se 8L ‘uonessiuiupe ‘Uonelodsuel) ‘uonesnps jeads o3 pajiw| 10U Ing Suipnpu ‘jooyas Ja%eyD Ajunwwo) Jodspaay 03 papiacld S831AIaS 10} pUNY |BI3USD $,1013s1] 3Y3 03 Ju3WAed SBPN[IU) SIY| «£
"31BWINSA 4SS ZTOT ABIA 343 UO (SST'SEE SHO) 318y j00YIS
J33ieYD Y1 S3WIT [00YDS Japey) Ajunwwo) Lodspaay ayi yo MIAQY Uo paseq 2 ||IM Iunowe |en3doe 3y "Je3A jooyds 8T0Z-LTOZ 243 404 JOOYDS J334eYD AHUNWILWOD 310dSP3aY 0) JuswAed 4§55 PairwLIlsa ay) §i JUnowe SIU} JO EVI'ESVES 7
‘PoIBWIISD S sdueleq puny Swuuidag L7
0 EV9'EIP'E | 950°09T°T 0002 000vzz 00022 000'vZZ 000°v2T | ooo'vzT 000'¢2Z 000°vZ2 000'vzT 000'8€Z £85°6Y €Y9'E9E ISIHNLIANIIXI TVLOL
95 69L'SS 000°T 000°T 0007 000'T 000'T 000°1 | 000°T 000°T 000°T 0001 000'Str 692 57095 RCltite] 009
69y 800°'96 000’8 0008 000'8 0008 0008 000°8 0008 0008 0008 0008 0008 8008 00£°00T s|epa1ep 1g s3y(ddng oot
(ogs9s) VEO'EVTT | 950'T¥8  ¢| 0000V 000°0% 0000V 000°0F 000'0Y 000'0% 000°0% 000’0t 000°0r 000°0Y 8L6'T 0T 981'T SaJMIBS paseyInd QD€
TOb'sh 62°89( 000°SET 000's9 000's9 000'59 000°S9 | 00059 00059 000's9 000's9 000's9 000'SE | v6T'ET $69'918 s)jausg 007
| 18v'E | LES'00E'T | 000'SLT 000°0TT 000'0TT | ooo’ott 000°0TT 000'0TT 0000TT 000011 000°0TT 000°0TT 000°0TT LES'ST 8TO'Y0E'T salejes 00T
o isaunypuadxz
GNNd Y314VHD ALINNININOD LHOdSAa33y
%ET |9102/0€/9 v INNIATY (15VI3804) IWNLIV 40 IDVINIIIA IINVIVE GNNJ ONIGNT G3LII0Ud
080°99Z'T  |3DNVIVE ANNJ DNIAN3 A310310¥d
080'997'T | 6T8TISY | L96'6TL'Y | SIT'VIOY | €9V'OLV'Y | ZI9'BLEY | €LC'LZTy | TCELEL'S ._ 69V'BYET | BIT'IST'T | 99T'THT'T | TI2'660'T _ ‘ONT HLNOW LV Y3A0ANYYD
| | | | /IONVIVE NN QILVINLLSI
TET'SK9 T68'SHT'R | 00D'VBE'Y | 000°69E 00069€ 000'69€ 000°69€ 000°69€ 00069€ 000'69€ 00069€ 000°69€ 000'SZE 168'STT €TT'TI6L8 (SIUNLIANAINI TVLOL
£20°055 - - - - - - - - - == - - - £70°055 ‘AONIONLINOD 008
- 000'0€T 00008 - - - - - - - - - 000'0€2 QO siysuell  00L
PLET 920'TL 000'% 000 000y 000 0007 000y 000 000'% 0007 000y 000°0€ 9.0'T 0SYEL BP0 009
- - - - - - - - E - - - - Aepno |ended oS
8597 769'T6 000's 000's 000's 000°S 000°S 000'S 000'S 000's 000's 0005 000°S 269°LE 0S€°S6 s|etiajely g sayddng oot
T18'st YEETOP'Y | 000°009°€ _ | 0O0'SE 000°s8 000's8 000'S8 000's8 000's8 000'58 00058 000°58 000°s8 YEETT 9T'LLYY $3DIAIDS PaAseydIng 00€
8504 SO08‘ZTET | oo0'0SZ 000011 000°0TT 000°0TT 000°071 000'0TT 000°01T 000°0TT 000°0TT 000011 000°sS S08'LT £95'€8E'T syjauag 0oz
£09°E S86'LL6'T | 000S6T 000°s9T 000591 000591 000's91T 000591 000'S9T 000°59T 000°S9T 000'5ST 000'0ST 586 LY 885'T86'T saueles 00T
:534n3puadxy
_GS.SE [T26'TTv'6 | 192°8¢8 7S8°09% S8 rLY 759908 T58°99v | 6€€°0TS TS6'8SY'T | ZS87ZST'T | ZSE99Y TS8'LLY SS0'B9ET | TOT'SIZ'T | £2T'I6L8 | 1SANNIAIY WLOL
hl - - - - = = 5 - s - I - sigj5uel) punpa| 00Ts
- - - = B - B . - B - I - - sidigoay 359404 jesapay TOSY
T viL'T8 L35y - - - - (BETY - - - - - - SLLT8 pund jooyag uowwed  £0TE
(LvL'TE) 1ZTIY'S - 758'15% 758'TSY 758'TSY I5B'TSY T58'TSh z68 5y 758'15¢ 758°TSY 75815V GGS'GSET - vL1'06€"S pungjooyds 8§ TOTE
- 005’8 - - 005’8 - - - - - - - - - 0058 punj jooyas Aunod  TOTZ
- VLEEVL 7 - - - - - - - - - VLE'EVL J3HBYD) P3pINCI SAOIMBS  ERET
(zesT) TEB'TT 0007 000"t 000'T 000'T 000°T 000°T 000°T 000'T 0007 000T 000'T z€8 000°0T SnuaASY snoaue||adsly 0661
- - 5 - - - - - - - - e - - - 24mipuadxg Ad jo Aianoaay 096T
000 - - - - B . B - - - . - - 000 suonnquiuody  0ZeT
000‘E 000'Z1 000'T 000°T 000'T 000'T 0001 000'T 000'T 000'T 000'T 000'T 0007 000'T 000°sT sy 1161
0055 0056 - 005 005 008 - 009 009 000'T 0057 000'% - - 000'ST uonedidnled Mods -s3a4  ObZT
000" 00o‘ot - - - - 00S 0007 00S'T - 000°E 000'€ - - 00071 SUOISSIWPY  XTLT
{988T) 98827 005°T 00S°T 000T 0007 0057 005°T 000'E 000°€ 000'T 0007 005 93€ 000'0T sasa|  xxgT
100'8 666'T68'T 000°0S 000's 00001 00008 000°0T 000°02 000'000'T 000004 000’9 000'sT 00001 666'ST 000'006'T saxe| Auadold  XTTT
(s88'965] S88°96T'T - - - - - - E = - - S88'96T°T , ;| 000°009 Souejeg pung uuuidsg  00YS
SINUSIAIY ¥ WNONY
193png 03 sje101 aunf ey Judy yasepn Aieniqay “lienuer 1BqudIB  JIGUIIAON 1Rq010 Jaquialdas asniny Apnp 21-9T02
Rewps3/iendy ajewysy ajewnisy jewIsy ajewisy ajewnsy ajewpis3 jewps3 eWS3 ajewpysy ewnsy Jewns3 ajewnsy Jenyay 128png
3Judiayiq Jienpy paidopy
£Y0Z AINF
aNN4d TvY3IN3ID

1532404 '3 AJIAIOY 918Q-0)-1EDA
SOT 1D141SId TOOHDS 140dSsa3ay

21



:obed 2072102

BunsioeyOvsOIdl  jodey Wd S¥LYS

£102/80/80 :pajuld

er1e2'6Ts ‘unowy fejoy
d10
O asuadx3 pajuLd €001 80°L6Z'L$ JONIHIINOD 3 ANIONI NOLTIH 2102/02/40 69E9L
ANVAINOD
O asuadx3 pajuud 200l 00°09% HOLYNIWNYIALXT NHILSTIM £102/8L/40 8g£9l
O osuadxy pajuld 200l 05'9i% ONI SFOIAYIS LSIM ANIA L10Z/81/20 £9€91
D asusdx3 psjuug 200l 16'615% 180d YNOdAN 2102/81/10 99€9|
D asuadxy psjuld Z00L S¥'LO0'LS FIHTTVA ‘ALYFOVMS 2102/81/10 SG9E91
O asuadx3 pajuud 200l 65°9% VYNNOQ ‘MVHS  210Z/8L/40 voE9L
(NOLLOY
D asuadx3 pajulid 200l 1E16.'68 WINOD 1SYOD NODIHO) ¥DOHO 210¢/8L/L0 £9¢91
D asuadxy psjuld €00l 00°02Cs JAD1LSNr 40 1430 "0 L10Z/81/L0 Z29€91
_U asuadx3 pajuld 200l 00°08L% 077 ONINVITO NIFHO SWOW HIN 210¢/81/20 19€9}
_H_ asuadx3 pajulig 200t ¥L'ves S1IMUVIN S.AVHON £10¢/81/20 09€9)
_H_ osuadx3 pajuld 200t +9'509% (HNT) IVLIASOH YNOJIWN 43MOT L10¢/81120 65€91
D asuadx3 pajuld 200l 02°086'C$ NOILVIHOdSNYYL SIMIAT 210¢/8L1L0 8GE9l
D asusdxy psjulg Z00L 0S°.66% SOHIVA 2102/81/L0 1G€91
"H3HSId
_..H_ asuadxy pajuld 200l 00°L¥9°L$ MINLYVYM ‘WYavIvIN ‘HONOH 210¢/81/L0 9G6e9L
D asuadxy psjuld Z00L 00°0e$ VSSIHYHO ‘HONYENIXIH 2102/84/L0 GGE9L
_H_ asuadx3 psiuld cooL ceLiL'es 1d0dSa33y 40 ALID 210¢/8L/L0 ySE9L
_H_ asuadxy pajulid 200l 1L£°050'9% aNd NTO3NIT TVHLINID 210¢/81/20 €£5€91
D asuadxy pajudg 200l ¢vrees ANVdINOD 110 NOSHVD L102/81/L0 Z¢segl
aleq pIoA ojeg Jes))  (pates|n adhy SNjB)S  JSYonop unowy o9fed 3leQ JaquinN %o9yo
aosuanbas y9ayo ul deb sajeaipy) ,
sjuswasingsiq Jeyio [J suononpaq jloihed [J |oihed ] jenuepy ] esusdx3y [#) :sedA)
:l9yosnop o] :19Y2NoA wou
:a)eq Jes)n o) i9je( Jea|) wol4 jo8yn o H99YyH wol4
210¢/1€/L0 ‘9jeq ol 210¢/10/L0 :9jeq woiy r00000S9¢ ONDOIHD XMNVA VNOdINN :Junoddy yueg
‘eMalu)
8102-L10Z :Me3\ |BISiy Bupsin }ooyo juliday

Jo13sIq jooyds Modspasy

22



JIM HOUGH, CPA JOE COLO, CPA
SHIRLEY MacADAM, CPA  KRISTINA GOCHNOUR, CPA

_ Hough, MacAdam, Wartnik, gy N o
hl’l’ﬁiﬁ Fisher & Gorman, LLC [AVSONWARTNIC oA SALLY AEGGLL C

CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS  BOBGORMAN,CPA

July 21, 2017

To the Governing Body of
Reedsport School District No. 105
100 Ranch Road

Reedsport, OR 97467

We have audited the financial statements of the Reedsport School District for the year ended June 30,
2016. The following comments and recommendations relate to certain aspects of the District's
accounting and financial policies and procedures that we observed during the course of our engagement.

During our advance audit work in June 2016 we noted the following:

Staff at the elementary school were using personal credit cards and submitting reimbursement
requests. We cautioned the District against this practice as it can lead to unintentional ethics
violations and can be difficult to enforce.

The Head Cooks at both schools were each receiving bonus pay for serving at two schools, yet
they did not serve at two schools. This may be-a misinterpretation of the contract but should be
researched.

The high school was not regularly reconciling the student body account to the bank statements
and it appeared that the last five months of the year were reconciled during the summer. The
reconciliations should contain the date and initials of the preparer as well as evidence of review
by a supervisor. ]

The elementary school was regularly reconciling its student accounts to the bank but there was
no evidence of supervisor review. It is our understanding that the reconciliations are now being
sent to the District Office for review and approval.

In the sample of 40 expenditure items we selected for testing, we noted two invoices totaling
approximately $20,000 that were paid directly from vendor statements, without individual
invoices. This is a practice which can easily lead to duplicate payments for unidentified items or
services. We suggest payments only be made when an invoice is presented.

District policy DM states that deposits to the bank should be made anytime the amount of the
deposit reaches $500. We noted instances where the high school did not follow this policy. The
high school should follow District policy, or the Board may wish to update the policy by increasing
the threshhold, as it has not changed in 25 years.

While testing payments for accrued time-off we noted the Payroll Clerk was receiving paid time
off that was more than her position earned. We learned from the Superintendent that there was a
practice among business office staff of taking additional time off and that this issue was resolved
shortly thereafter.

During our final work, which took place in July 2017, we proposed a number of minor adjustments to the
financial records. None of the proposed adjustments was material to the financial statements, although
we did notice that the student body activity accounts, which are maintained in Quicken at the individual
schools, had not yet been integrated into the school district accounting system. The Business Manager
corrected that immediately.

3690 BROADWAY ¢ NORTH BEND, OREGON 97459 » TELEPHONE (541) 269-9338 » 1-800-218-5063 » FAX (541) 267-0536



The majority of the errors we noted in the prior year did not recur in 2015-16. We did note, however, that
the transportation report which is due to the State of Oregon by September 1 of each year was filed
October 26, nearly two months late. Also, because the District was not prepared for audit in a timely
manner, the audited financials and the Single audit were both submitted several months past their due
date.

We are happy to discuss any of these items in further detail if desired.

Sincerely,

Partner
Hough, MacAdam, Wartnik, Fisher & Gorman, LLC

24



.

REEDSPORT SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 105
DOUGLAS COUNTY, OREGON

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

Revenues:
Property taxes
Curricular activities
Local donations and grants
Services to other funds
County and intermediate sources
State grants and other funding
State school fund
Charges for services
Earnings on investments
Federal sources
Other

Total revenues
Expenditures:
Current:
Instruction
Supporting services
Enterprise and community services
Debt service
Capital outlay
Total expenditures

Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures

Other financing sources (uses):
Transfers in (out)

Net change in fund balances
Fund balances at beginning of year

Fund balances at end of year

GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2016

Major Funds

Special Other Total
General Charter School Revenue Governmental Governmental

Fund Fund Fund Funds Funds
$ 1917525 § - $ - § 662055 $ 2579580
25,277 - 126,436 - 151,713
114 - 45,330 - 45,444
839,937 - - 228,208 1,068,145
9,897 7.287 1,000 - 18,184
70,589 38,546 - - 109,135
4,573,042 2,875,858 2,823 - 7,451,723
21,125 - 165,675 - 186,800
8,590 - 1,293 300 10,183
76,114 - 955,599 - 1,031,713
77,560 - - 6,500 84,060
7,619,770 2,921,691 1,298,156 897,063 12,736,680
4,744,424 1,325,172 573,491 3,367 6,646,454
1,969,035 1,596,519 46,169 2,182 3,613,805
- - 775,908 - 775,908
- - - 860,807 860,807
15,053 - - - 15,053 -
6,728,512 2,921,691 1,395,568 866,356 11,912,127
891,258 - (97,412) 30,707 824,553
(600,000) - 180,000 420,000 -
291,258 - 82,588 450,707 824,553
615,890 - 396,397 53,660 1,065,947
907,148 $ - % 478985 $ 504,367 $ 1,890,500

The notes to the basic financial statements are an integral part of this statement.

1625



Reedsport School District 105

100 Ranch Road, Reedsport OR 97467-1739
Phone: (541) 271-3656
Fax: (541) 271-3658

Board of Directors
Work Session Minutes
June 12, 2017

The Board met with the Oregon School Boards Association leadership trainer, Steve Kelley, to begin a
visioning and goal development process. The meeting began at 5:30'p.m. and Steve initially asked
Board members to consider the strengths of the Reedsport schools. Board members created the
following list: 4

Community Support

Caring teachers

Community support of student%

Music program support

Community support for Highland Elementary School improvements

Hard-working teachers and students ability to-overcome obstacles

Reinstated programs; textbook replacement cycle; two years of the same administrators
Resilient community, staff students Board/éommunlty support of schools

Schools are thriving

Steve asked, “why are we here?” He talked about vision and mission statements. He explained the
importance of evaluation and supporting the superintendent. He said managing the Board’s priorities
is a full-time effort for the sypcnntendent

Steve discussed management and governanc& Board member behavior impacts the community
perceptlon/culture Supermtendent s manage things and lead people. He discussed Board Policies
BBA, BBAA, and KL related to Board member roles and responsibilities. In comparison to branches
of government, the Board is the leglslatlve branch of the school district — policy makers. The Board’s
executive authority is limited to hmng the superintendent and adopting the budget. The Board can
have judicial responsibility if complaints are not resolved at the building or district levels.

Steve facilitated discussions regarding the balance of Board member/Parent separation and the
importance and different ways of communicating with the community.

Steve talked about doing a Board self-evaluation for the 2017-2018 school year and connected student
success with teachers’ and principals’ effectiveness. The Board should work with the superintendent
to set expectations for achievement, support success through resources, hold the system accountable
through goal-setting and evaluation, and create the public will to success through community
relationships.

26



Steve mentioned John P. Kotter’s book the Sense of Urgency as a reference to the importance of
having a clear focus through Vision, Mission, Goals, Strategies, and Action Plans. He asked Board
members about what they wanted for Reedsport — Every student and parent should feel good about the
academic and social growth experience in Reedsport Schools. Board members noted the need for
building leadership (backbone), hold all accountable, and engagement of students.

Other than the district administrators, Steve asked about other leaders in the community. Staff names
were mentioned — Susie Chaney, Dan Smith, Guy Marchione, Jess Daily, the Charter School Advisory
Committee, Booster, REEF, and student leaders, to name a few.

Steve asked Board members to think about a greater focus and sense of urgency.

A discussion about next steps and meeting dates concluded the meeting. Dan will follow-up with
Board members and communicate with Steve about a meeting in the fall to discuss Vision, Mission,
and Goals. Then, another meeting could be held in the winter/spring to discuss Strategies and

Measures.

The meeting adjourned at 8:30 p.m.

Respectfully submitted by Dan Forbess,

L

Jennifer Clark, Chair v°ﬁDg1te Dﬁap'F orbess Date

27



WL Reedsport School District 105

100 Ranch Road, Reedsport OR 97467-1739
Phone: (541) 271-3656
Fax: (541) 271-3658

Regular Board Meeting Minutes
June 21, 2017 f

Eric Brandon volunteered to chair the meeting and called the meeting to order at 6:37 p.m. A quorum
was established. Members present were: Eric Brandon, David Young; Tamara Szalewski, Shelley
Swift, and Sandi Donnelly. (Chairperson Jennifer Clark and Vice chairperson Patty Laskey were
absent). Staff present were: Laura Shivers, Parma Roe, Vince Swagerty, Becki Lupton, and Dan
Forbess. Other members of the public signed-in‘on the meeting attendance sheet.

After the Pledge of Allegiance a revised agenda was reviewed: Sandi D. moved, and David Y.
seconded approval of the revised agenc{a-. The vote was 5-0 in favor of the revisions.

Eric B. opened the Budget Hearing.

Under accolades, Patty Laskey and Tamara Szialewskif‘ijfere recognized for their Board member service
to the school communi’;y;

Native American Name and Image C@mm1ttee Chair, Joe Zelinski summarized the committee’s work
and introduced former RHS student-4nd Graphic Artlst Jessica (Parker) and the new BRAVE image
was revealed:” The Reedsport “R” with a Compass Rose, and Rope image was described by Jessica as
being “sturdy, substantial, dynam1c and unified.” The Board and audience applauded the work. Joe
announced the committee’s task was complete.

Reports began w1th ASB Pres1dent Marc Chaney He announced Kaley Stoltz and Elsa Frakes would
be joining him on the ASB Council next school year.

A student presentation followed Marc’s report. The Project Brave Grab and Go project idea was
presented by Claire and three of her classmates. The proposed project would a partnership with the
local Food Pantry and would focus on distributing food using an open distribution program next school
year. Discussions regarding federal meals program compliance followed. A formal plan will be
presented at the beginning of the school year for Board approval consideration.

Building principals and special education director reports were provided. Summer school programs
were discussed by each administrator. Tamara S. asked about vehicle “school zone” compliance
during summer school. Staff will facilitate notification using the website and RCCS reader board.
Parma R. provided updated special education student performance data and received kudos from Board

members.

28



Dan F. noted the $8.2 billion State School Fund (SSF) funding level being discussed by the legislature
and reminded the Board the 2017-2018 budget was developed using a $8.4 billion SSF level.
However, the proposed $8.2 billion allocation uses a 50/50 annual split versus the traditional 49/51
annual split in SSF revenue distribution. The 50/50 split will make the 2017-2018 year manageable,
but will create a bigger problem for SSF revenue during the 2018-2019 fiscal year budget
development. Dan F. mentioned he was discussing nursing services with the Lower Umpqua Hospital
and Clinic staff as a possibility to improve the consistency in nursing services for Reedsport students.

Laura S. provided information about the delay in completing the 2015-2016 fiscal year audit. The
audit report was supposed to be completed by December 30, 2016 and is scheduled to be completed,
seven months late, by July 31, 2017. Turnover and inexperience in district office staff, which has
affected a continuity problem for business services, along with her {(Laura) only being part time at
Reedsport and the business manager at South Coast Education Sérvice District were reasons cited for
the delay. The delay in a completed audit report has caused the Oregon Department of Education to
withhold SSF payments to Reedsport. About $2.2 million of revenue owed to Reedsport is being held
by ODE. The District has been spending cash from the District’s Local Government Investment Pool
(LGIP) saving account for the past several months. However, the District will need to borrow an
estimated $750,000 to meet July accounts payable and payroll obligation because LGIP savings will
not be enough to cover those costs. L =

The Consent Agenda was reviewed: Shelley S. moved and ’lja'fﬂa'ra‘ S. seconded approval of the
Consent Agenda. The vote was 4-0-1 in favor. Sandi D. abstained. '

Lewis Transportation owner, Scott Lewis, provided a 2017-2018 rate sheet which included a 3%
increase in home-to-school routes. DanF. ﬁgt'ed a revised contract. extension with Lewis
Transportation would be forthcoming. Lewis? rate increase request would be their first increase in
three years and, as mentioned by Dan F., still b%lo’w the average home-to-school rates being charged
by other student transportation companies in Oregon. Sandi D. moved and David Y. seconded the
Lewis Transportation rate sheet included in the Board packet. The vote was 5-0 in favor.

Ron Frakes summarized the reséarch he and Tom Wright did in reviewing science instructional
materials;in the State approved adoption list. The Board reviewed the written information provided
and learned the recommended adoption materials had been reviewed and previously approved by the
Charter Advisor Board. Tamara S. moved and Sandi D. seconded the adoption of listed science
instructional materials. The vote'was 5-0 in favor.

Dan F. reviewed the 2017-2019 School Resource Officer (SRO) services interagency agreement
between the City of Reedsport, Lower Umpqua Hospital, and the District. Sandi D. moved and David
Y. seconded approval of the SRO contract. The vote was 5-0 in favor.

In accordance with Board Policy GB Administrative Rule Dan F. reviewed his recommended
Confidential/Administrator employees’ cost of living adjustments for the 2017-2018 school year.
David Y. moved and Sandi D. seconded approval of the compensation recommendations. The vote
was 5-0 in favor.

Resolution #16/17 — 1 for a 2016-2017 fiscal year Supplemental Budget was reviewed by Laura S.
Due to increased revenue and expense, within the allowable 10% of fund change, the supplemental
budget action is required. Tamara S. moved and Shelley S. seconded adoption of Resolution #16/17 —
1. The vote was 5-0 in favor.

29



Resolution #16/17 -3, which would increase the previously approved borrowing limit from $300,000 to
$750,000 was reviewed. As previously discussed, the action is necessary due to the delayed 2015-
2016 audit report and subsequent withholding of SSF revenue owed to the District. Sandi D. moved
and David Y. seconded adoption of Resolution #16/17 -3. The vote was 5-0 in favor.

Eric B. closed the Budget Hearing.

Resolution #16/17 -2, to adopt the 2017-2018 budget was reviewed. The Budget Committee
approved the budget document at their meeting on May 10th. Shelley S. moved and Tamara S.
seconded to approve the resolution to adopt the $18,369,935 budget which will impose a tax rate of
$4.3788 per $1,000 of assessed property value for operations; and the amount of $620,163 for general
obligation bonds from taxable property within the District. The vote was 5-0 in favor.

Board goals were discussed. Dan F. discussed the 30 question survey he sent to staff in each building
on Jun 7®. About 40% of staff had responded to the survey, which was lower than expected, by June
12, Dan F. included 4 summary question regarding the school climate in each building. Staff
responses were mixed and the preliminary results of the survey will help guide building and district
improvement efforts for the 2017-2018 school year.

Sandi D. mentioned the Board’s communication goal and specifically talked about the District website.
There was agreement that the website needed to be upgraded and managed more actively.

Eric B. thanked Joe Z. and the Native American Name and Image Committee for their work.
Sandi D. thanked all District teachers, especially Special Education staff, for their work. Sandi
mentioned she will be travelling and may need to attend the next Board meeting via conference call.

Tamara S. said she thought the District was moving in a good direction and thanked everyone for their
support during her time served on the Board.

i

Eric B. adjourned the meeting at 8:06 p.m.
Respectfully submitted by Dan Forbess:

L

¥
Eric Brandon, Acting Chairperson. Date Dan Forbess, Superintendent Date

30



REEDSPORT ADMINISTRATION
From Ron DuPree

I wish to hand in my resignation from the Head Football Position at your fine school
A # of things have transpired over the last week or so.
% relatives back home needing help $
92 lost money on stock exchange $
% wife getting by passed over a low-paying position $
% former administration taking a big high school job and they called and asked me to
bring my program
% job at the largest classification and lots more money $
% enjoyed everything about your fine school system but my wife, who has a degree and
very high grades, can't
seem to land a job here, and being by-passed in our school was an embarrassment to
me
9 I am not saying that she should have been hired, but I have been spoiled at other
schools where this did not happen:
problem is my inability to adjust to her being turned down and no one explained to me
why
9 I feel you run a very fine school and I enjoyed my time here
% best of luck in the future: your students, AD, Prin, & Councilor are first class- - -
Ted was a great help

10 coach Garner was the only coach I met, and I invited the other staff members to

meet but they didn't have the

time | .
11 they do have my staff guides which I hoped they were studying
12 T have checked out of my motel and am on the road- - -best of luck

Ron DuPree

31



Donna Shaw

From:
Sent;
To:
Subject:

FYI

From: Kim Chudy

Rebecca Lupton

Thursday, August 3, 2017 8:46 AM
Donna Shaw

FW: letter of Resignation 08/03/2017

Sent: Thursday, August 3, 2017 8:20 AM

To: Dan Forbess
Cc: Rebecca Lupton

Subject: letter of Resignation 08/03/2017

Dan and Beckie,
I am writing to inform you that | am resigning my position at Highland Elementary.
I recently moved to Pleasant Hill and will be starting a new position in the area.

I want to thank you both for the opportunities you have given me and 1 am grateful for both of you.

Sincerely,

Kim Chudy

32



Donna Shaw

R ——
From: Parma Roe
Sent: Wednesday, August 9, 2017 6:19 AM
To: Donna Shaw
Cc: Rebecca Lupton; Dan Forbess; Vincent Swagerty
Subject: Spkd IA
Hi Donna,

So Kayla Doane has resigned her 16-hour position of 1:1 Life Skills Instructional Assistant.
Can you please add this information to the posting on our website?

The Special Education department is now down 3 instructional assistants (two of those are
represented in Beckie's recent job post).

Thanks,
Parma
Sent from Parma's iPad



C;@&} j’// 2ty T

To whom it may concern:

After thirty-four years of coaching for the Reedsport
school District, I have decided to resign my position as
junior varsity volleyball coach. I have enjoyed, immencely,
being a part of the Reedsport athletic department and I

know that the program will continue to be an asset to the

district.
Yours,

i Wy

Cynthia wiggans

Page 1

34



Reedsport School District 105

100 Ranch Road, Reedsport OR 97467-1739
Central Office Phone (541) 271-3656
Fax Phone; (541) 271-3658

RECEIPT FOR DONATION

Taylor Rasmusen

Name of donor:

Address: 920 Stanley Lane Lakeside Oregon 97449

Telephone Number: 941-290-4436
Description of donation: Gateway FPD 1510 Flat Panel Monitor

Serial #MUL5007A0026576

Purpose(s) for which donation is given, including any conditions or limitations on the use of the donation:

Any @ District Discretion

N

Item added to Fixed Asset Inventory ‘slgnh{ure of donor
Se ol 7/06/2017
(Only items valued at $5,000 or more.) Date of donation

T

The donated item listed above was publicly reported to the board during the Regular Board Meeting held: g L aE" /' N"/ Jol7

Date
M?A, A2 W
— A =

Signature of Superintendent / Principal / Designee

The Reedsport School District (Taxpayer 1.D. number 93-0565903) is a Political Subdivision of the State of
Oregon as defined in Section 4221(a) of the Internal Revenue Code, and as such is a qualified tax-exempt
organization. Donations to North Bend School District are tax deductible for Federal and State income tax purposes

within the limits specified in the Internal Revenue Code and State law.

Copy to District Office.
35 Revised 1/24/17



Reedsport School District 105

100 Ranch Road, Reedsport OR 97467-1739
Central Office Phone (541) 271-3656
Fax Phone: (541) 271-3658

RECEIPT FOR DONATION

David Brandon, Umpqua Industrial Supply

Name of donor:

Address: 776 Fir Avenue, P.O. Box 27 Reedsport, OR 97467

Telephone Number: _ (541) 271-2222

Description of donation: _ Check No. 054522 made pavable to the Reedsport High School

Sports Program in the amount of $200.00

Purpose(s) for which donation is given, including any conditions or limitations on the use of the donation:

To benefit the Reedsport High School Sports Program. No limitatiomns.

ﬁ/:/ 4 Sl

Item added to Fixed Asset Inventory Signature of dofior

Yes No

(Only items valued at $5,000 or more.) 6“2"‘] 7
Date of donation

h——-————_———_———_——————_—_.

The donated item listed above was publicly reported to the board during the Regular Board Meeting held: Y)( / 247
ate

T Sobese

Signature of Superintendent / Principal / Designee

The Reedsport School District (Taxpayer 1.D. number 93-0565903) is a Political Subdivision of the State of
Oregon as defined in Section 4221(a) of the Internal Revenue Code, and as such is a qualified tax-exempt
organization. Donations to North Bend School District are tax deductible for Federal and State income tax purposes
within the limits specified in the Internal Revenue Code and State law.

Copy to District Office.

Revised 1/24/17
36



Reedsport School District 105

100 Ranch Road, Reedsport OR 97467-1739
Central Office Phone (541) 271-3656
Fax Phone: (541) 271-3658

RECEIPT FOR DONATION

Name of donor: _Ron Kaufmann, Kaufmann Construction

Address: 185 Walker Creek Road Reedsport, OR 97467

Telephone Number: _(541) 271-0822

Description of donation: _Ten (10) High Visibility T-Shirts, Color; TML- Lime Green

Purpose(s) for which donation is given, including any conditions or limitations on the use of the donation:

Ten (10) High Visibility T-Shirts for the Reedsport High School Sports

_Program. No limitations,

JZ,:/ ,éuﬁ..

Item added to Fixed Asset Inventory Signature of donor
Yes No é
(Only items valued at $5,000 or more.) —y ?

Date of donation

O = e e e e — e — e — e — e — — - — —— — — —

The donated item listed above was publicly reported to the board during the Regular Board Meeting held: g[ / 6{! 7
Dat

lon, Sribose

Signature of Superintendent / Principal / Designee

The Reedsport School District (Taxpayer I.D. number 93-0565903) is a Political Subdivision of the State of
Oregon as defined in Section 4221(a) of the Internal Revenue Code, and as such is a qualified tax-exempt
organization. Donations to North Bend School District are tax deductible for Federal and State income tax purposes
within the limits specified in the Internal Revenue Code and State law.

Copy to District Office.

Revised 1/24/17
37



Marshall R. Wagstaff, 0DOT

NW1/4 NWi/4 SEC. 3, T.

, 7 )
(JOOO OO CoL.,

22 S., R, 12 W., W.M,

. 5°46'16" S
TATS - 488.86" X
— (T = 5%7Y o
%) (Ts = 489.46") o
o , . R
O Union School District No. 13 | &
S Z TL 22-12-3-400 9
0 (N 143-193 -
- N 14.26 Ac.t, Rem. -
PPN N :
5 U . b 7
o 021 ., S
' ] o
80 \ é N —
. h o ’;/ )
! ~___‘——-_ /
Coale 1 - 0 ACTIVE DRAWING )
THIS DRAWING SHOWS THE
e PROPOSED R/W NEEDED TO BE
50 25 0 50 ACQUIRED TQ SUPPORT THE
FEET PROJECT DESIGN
SUBJECT TO cHANGEj
Secti : ~Dean Cresk Pavi f
OREGON DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION ection | OR 38:US 101-Dean Creek Paving & Ped Improvemen 5|
R]GHT O/_— WA)/ I Fii’ghwoy %Umpqua & Oregon C_ogf H/'gh_ways_
71 ENGINEERING county |Dougles | Scale 17=50"
SKETCH MAP | Purpose | Fee _ | Date | 6/30/2016
File  9165-021 | See Drawing 11B-8-29

IO



]

FILE 9165 021
MAP 11B-8-29

WARRANTY DEED
REEDSPORT SCHOOL DISTRICT 105 which acquired title as Union School District No. 13, Grantor,
for the true and actual consideration of $750.00 does convey unto the STATE OF OREGON, by and through its
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION Grantee, fee title to the property described on Exhibit "A" dated 6/30/16,
attached hereto and by this reference made a part hereof.

TOGETHER WITH all abutter's rights of access, if any, between the above-described parcel and Grantor's
remaining real property.

Grantor covenants to and with Grantee, its successors and assigns, that grantor is the owner of said property
which is free from encumbrances, except for easements, conditions, and restrictions of record, and will warrant the
same from all lawful claims whatsoever, except as stated herein.

Grantor agrees that the consideration recited herein is just compensation for the property or property rights
conveyed, including any and all reduction in value to Grantor's remaining property, if any, which may result from the
acquisition or use of said property or property rights. However, the consideration does not include damages
resulting from any use or activity by Grantee beyond or outside of those uses expressed herein, if any, or damages
arising from any negligence.

In construing this document, where the context so requires, the singular includes the plural and all

grammatical changes shall be made so that this document shall apply equally to corporations and to individuals.

AFTER RECORDING RETURN TO & Map and Tax Lot # 221203-400

TAX STATEMENTS TO:

OREGON DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

RIGHT OF WAY SECTION Property Address: 2260 Longwood Drive
4040 FAIRVIEW INDUSTRIAL DRIVE SE, MS#2 Reedsport, OR 97467

SALEM OR 97302-1142

07/10/2017
Page 1 of 3 - wd 39
se



FILE #: 9165-021

TERMS OF STATE’S OFFER

THE STATE’S OFFER IS AS DESCRIBED IN THE ENCLOSED ACQUISITION SUMMARY STATEMENT AND
ACQUISITION DOCUMENT(S) AND INCLUDES THE FOLLOWING ADDITIONAL TERMS:

1. The State will pay recording costs, title insurance premiums, and all other normal costs of sale.

2. Outstanding encumbrances, including taxes and other interests, may need to be paid out of the just
compensation in order to provide sufficient title to the State.

3. Pursuant to ORS 311.412-311.414, the State will pay the taxes proportional to the part of the property
acquired and prorated as of the date of the acquisition.

4. As part of this acquisition for this Project, the State will require the following actions:

A. Bonds. The State and all subcontractors shall maintain a public works bond in full force and effect, as

required by Oregon statutes, and shall obtain the mandatory insurance coverage required by the
construction contract. The contractor shall verify subcontractors have filed a public works bond and
required insurance certificates before the subcontractor begins work. All construction shall be completed
in conformance with standard engineering and construction practices.

B. Utilities. (Check appropriate box)

DX There will be no changes to public utilities to the property.
[CIPublic utilities will be reconnected to improvements on the remainder property, except for the following:

[_JPublic utilities will be made available within the right-of-way adjacent to the remainder property, except
for the following;
[JPubiic utilities will not be available to the remainder property in the after.

If a public utility on the property is not reconnected, just compensation (payment) is provided.

C. Access. (Check appropriate box)

DJAccess to the remainder property will remain the same.

[There will be no access to the remainder property.

[JAccess to the remainder property will remain the same, except for the following access:
Access #1 located at: , is modified, relocated or closed as a result of:

[[Jthe access moadification letter dated: (attached)
[this Project as follows: )
Access #2 located at: , is modified, relocated or closed as a result of:

[(Jthe access modification letter dated: (attached)

TERMS OF STATE'S OFFER 140
REVISION DATE — NoveMBeR 30, 2016



[Cthis Project as follows:
Access #3 located at: -, is modified, relocated or closed as a result of:

[the access modification letter dated: (attached)
[this Project as follows:

After construction of the project, if any access to the property has been modified, relocated or closed,
other than a reservation(s) of access noted in the acquisition document(s), the altered access shall be
public access; said access before and after the Praject is subject to the govermnment’s police powers.

The following access, N/A, to be removed or modified as part of the project, shall remain open for access
to the remainder property until the Project has completed construction of the new access as described
above.

Access to the property shall remain open during construction with at least one lane for vehicle traffic,
except for minimal closures (up to 2 hours) that are reasonably necessary pursuant to the Oregon
Standard Specifications for Construction, Volume 2, Chapter 00220.02.

D. improvements.

Private improvements in any easement areas shall be protected in place, or returned to a same or
simifar condition, except for the following: N/A.

Any sidewalks in the acquisition area, that are impacted by the Project, will be reconnected to
preexisting sidewalks, except at the following locations:

E. Fencing on the Property.

BJIWill not be affected.
[Iwill be replaced as follows:
Wil not be replaced.

F. Other terms of offer:
N/A

5. To accept.this offer, each of the persons listed on the attached signature page must (i) sign and return this
document; and (ii) sign, notarize and deliver to ODOT all of the necessary acquisition document(s), in an
original and unaltered form sufficient for transferring title and recording in the appropriate county recorder's
office.

6. If this offer is addressed to multiple persons, it is a joint offer to all of those persons and must be accepted by
all of the persons listed (or provide evidence showing any non-accepting persons do not have an interest in
the property). If accepted, the just compensation in a joint offer may be apportioned among the persons listed
in any mutually agreed upon manner.

TERMS OF STATE'S OFFER 2 41
REVISION DATE ~ NOVEMEER 30, 2016



7. The persons executing this offer each warrant and represent that they have authority to act for and bind their
respective party with respect to the transfer of the real property interests that are the subject of this offer.

8. The “Terms of State’s Offer” may be signed in counterparts. Once the signature of each person as set forth
on the attached signature page has been affixed to one or more counterparts and returned to ODOT, this
document shall be deemed fully executed as if all of the signatures were contained in a single document.

9. The Terms of State's Offer does not apply to any uneconomic remainder as identified in the appraisal.

[See attached Signature page)

TERMS OF STATE'S OFFER 342
REVISION DATE ~ NOVEMBER 30, 2016



SIGNATURE PAGE FOR TERMS OF STATE’S OFFER

STATE OF OREGON,by and through its
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

g 07/12/2017

Jean Celia Date

Reedsport School District 105 Date

LastOfferL TR_HWO.doc

43



] . Code: DJC-AR
Reedsport School District Revised/Reviewed: June 17, 2015

Special Procurements and Exemptions from Competitive Bidding

SPECIAL PROCUREMENTS

The district shall submit a written request to the Board, acting as the Local Contract Review Board
(LCRB), that describes the contracting procedure, the goods and services or class of goods and services
that are the subject of the special procurement and circumstances that justify the use of a special
procurement under the standards as follows: the special procurement is unlikely to encourage favoritism in
the awarding of a public contract or to substantially diminish competition for public contracts and, (A) is
reasonably expected to result in substantial cost savings to the district or to the public, or (B) otherwise
substantially promote the public interest in a matter that could not practicably be realized by complying
with requirements that are applicable under ORS 279B.055, 279B.060, 279B.065, 279B.070 or under any
related rules. Public notice of the approval of a special procurement must be given in the same manner as
provided in ORS 279B.055(4). If the district intends to award a contract through special procurements that
calls for competition among prospective contractors, the district shall award the contract to the contractor
it determines to be most advantageous to the district. When the LCRB approves a class special
procurement the district may award contracts to acquire goods and services within the class of goods and
services in accordance with the terms of the approval without making a subsequent request for a special
procurement.

1.  Brand Names or Products, “Or Equal,” Single Seller and Sole Source

a.  The district may purchase brand names or products from a single seller or sole source without
competitive bidding subject to the limitations of this rule.

b.  Solicitation specifications for public contracts of the district shall not expressly or implicitly
require any product of any particular manufacturer or seller except as expressly authorized in
subsections c. and d. of this rule.

c.  The district may specify a particular brand name or equal specification when the use of a brand
name or equal specification is advantages to the district, because the brand name describes the
standard of quality, performance, functionality and other characteristics of the product needed
by the district.

(1)  The district is entitled to determine what constitutes a product that is equal or superior to
the product specified, and any such determination is final;

(2)  The district is not prohibited from specifying one or more comparable products as
examples of the quality, performance, functionality or other characteristics of the
product needed by the district;

(3) A brand name specification may be prepared and used only if the district determines for
a solicitation or class of solicitations that only the identified brand name specification
will meet the needs of the district based on one or more of the following written
determinations:

(@) The use of a brand name specification is unlikely to encourage favoritism in the
awarding of public contracts or substantially diminish competition for public
contracts; or

Special Procurements and Exemptions from Competitive Bidding - DJC-AR
1-25

44



(b)  Specification of the brand name, mark or product would result in cost savings to
the district; or

(c)  There is only one manufacturer or seller of the product of the quality, performance
or functionality required; or

(d)  The efficient utilization of existing goods requires the acquisition of compatible
goods and services.

The district may award a contract for goods or services without competition when the LCRB
determines in writing that the goods or services, or the class of goods or services, are available
from only one source. The determination of the source must be based upon written findings
that shall include:

(1) A brief description of the contract or contracts to be covered, including contemplated
future purchases;

(2) Description of the product or service to be purchased; and

(3)  The reasons the district is seeking this procurement method, which shall include any of
the following:

(@) That the efficient utilization of existing goods requires the acquisition of
compatible goods or services; or

(b) That the goods or services required for the exchange of software or data with other
public or private agencies are available from only one source; or

(c)  That the goods or services are for use in a pilot or an experimental project; or

(d) To the extent reasonably practical, the contracting agency shall negotiate with the
sole source to obtain contract terms advantageous to the contracting agency.

The district may specify a product or service available from only one manufacturer but
available through multiple sellers after complying with subsection c. above documenting the
procurement file with the following information:

(1)  If the total purchase is over $ 5,000 but does not exceed $150,000, and a comparable
product or service is not available under an existing Mandatory Use Contract, the district
must obtain informal competitive quotes, bids or proposals and document this process in
the procurement file;

(2)  If the purchase does not exceed $150,000, and the supplies or services are not available
under an existing price agreement for information technology with competing products
or Mandatory Use Contract, the district must first request and obtain prior written
authorization from the LCRB to proceed with the acquisition.

If the district intends to make several purchases of brand name-specific supplies and services
from a particular manufacturer or seller for a period not to exceed five years, the district must
so state this in the procurement file and in the solicitation document, if any, or a public notice
of a solicitation. If the total purchase amount is estimated to exceed $150,000, this shall be
stated in the advertisement for bids or proposals.

Special Procurements and Exemptions from Competitive Bidding - DJC-AR
2-25

45



Findings of Fact

a.  The LCRB may amend contracts when it is in the best interest of the district. The
superintendent and/or other designee, acting on behalf of the LCRB, may renegotiate certain
provisions, including:

(1) Price;

(2) Term;

(3) Delivery and shipping;
(4) Order size;

(5) Substitution;

(6) Warranties;

(7) On-line ordering systems;
(8) Price adjustments;

(9) Produce availability;

(10) Product quality;

(11) Reporting requirements; or
(12) Discounts.

Any contract amendment will be supported by legal consideration when necessary to validate
the amended provision.

b.  The amended terms must be within a reasonable scope of the original contract, but not
fundamentally alter the agreement or nature of goods or services. Districts may, however,
request functionally equivalent substitutes for goods or services in the original contract.

c.  The contract as a whole must be more favorable to the individual needs of the district to justify
renegotiation. Cost may be a factor in determining what is a favorable change to the original
contract, but the district may use factors other than cost that demonstrate that the amended
contract is more favorable to the unique needs of the district.

Conclusion of Compliance with Law

This special procurement will not encourage favoritism or substantially diminish competition in
awarding public contracts because it already exists as a contract awarded in compliance with the
district’s special procurement and public contracting code.

The awarding of contracts under this special procurement will result in cost savings to the district

when it needs to renew its original contract with vendors, service providers or other parties, or
otherwise substantially promote the public interest.

EXEMPTIONS FROM COMPETITIVE BIDDING

All public contracts shall be based upon competitive bids or proposals, except the following:

1. Contracts which have been specifically exempted under ORS 279A.025 and 279C.335; and

2. Contracts covered by the class exemptions in the following set of rules developed pursuant to ORS

279C.335 (2) and (5) and based on Oregon Administrative Rules, Chapter 137, Divisions 6 through
9.

The Board, acting as the Local Contract Review Board (LCRB) for the district, has made the findings
required by ORS 279C.330, ORS 279C.335 and ORS 279C.345, and determined that awarding a contract

Special Procurements and Exemptions from Competitive Bidding {DJC-AR
17-25

46



under this exemption is unlikely to encourage favoritism or substantially diminish competition for the
public contract and will likely result in a substantial cost savings and other substantial benefits to the
district.

In approving a finding under this section, the local contract review board shall consider the type, cost and
amount of the contract and, to the extent applicable to the particular public improvement contract or class
of public improvement contracts, the following:

1. How many persons are available to bid;

2. The construction budget and the projected operating costs for the completed public improvements;
3. Public benefits that may result from granting the exemption;

4. Whether value engineering techniques may decrease the cost of the public improvement;

5. The cost and availability of specialized expertise that is necessary for the public improvement;

6.  Any likely increases in public safety;

7. Whether granting the exemption may reduce risks to the district or the public that are related to the
public improvement;

8. Whether granting the exemption will affect the sources of funding for the public improvement;

9. Whether granting the exemption will better enable the district to control the impact that market
conditions may have on the cost of and time necessary to complete the public improvement;

10.  Whether granting the exemption will better enable the district to address the size and technical
complexity of the public improvement;

11.  Whether the public improvements involves new construction or renovates or remodels an existing
structure;

12. Whether the public improvement will be occupied or unoccupied during construction;

13. Whether the public improvement will require a single phase of construction work or multiple phases
of construction work to address specific project conditions; and

14.  Whether the district has or has retained under contract, and will use district personnel, consultants
and legal counsel that have necessary expertise and substantial experience in alternative contracting
methods to assist in developing the alternative contracting method that the district will use to award
the public improvement contract and to help negotiate, administer and enforce the terms of the
public improvement contract.

Only these findings are required for each class or individual contract exemption, unless the LCRB
specifically excludes a finding or includes an additional finding.

Promulgation of these exemptions can only occur after public notification and a public hearing to receive
testimony pertaining to the draft exemptions and findings, pursuant to ORS 279C.335.

Special Procurements and Exemptions from Competitive Bidding - DJC-AR
18-25
47



A.

BOARD AND SUPERINTENDENT WORKING AGREEMENTS
Sample

Purpose of Agreements

The Board of Directors is the policy making body for the School District. To effectively meet the
District’s challenges, the School Board and Superintendent must function together as a leadership team.
To ensure accord among team members, effective group agreements must be in place. The following are
the group agreements for the Board and Superintendent.

%

10.

1.

—

The Board Job Description and Relationship with Superintendent

Set the long-term direction of the District through the mission, vision, goals, and priorities.
Focus on policymaking, planning and evaluation.

Maintain effective two-way communication with students, staff and the public.

Understand that as an individual, a Board member has no authority. It is when acting as a body
that a majority of the Board has influence.

Be accountable for the financial stewardship of the District, including aligning resources with
goals and priorities, setting expectations, and monitoring progress.

Manage Board processes, including operating agreements. Actively pursue opportunities to give
and receive feedback regarding Board member performance as responsible communicators.
Participate in an annual self-assessment of the Board’s performance.

Deliberate and make decisions in accordance with public meeting law.

Set priorities for Board professional development annually.

Supervise the hiring, performance evaluation and other personnel management processes related
to the Superintendent. '
Work with the Superintendent as a team, recognizing that the Superintendent is the Board’s
advisor.

Respect the Superintendent’s responsibility to manage the day-to-day operations of the District
and to direct employees in District and school matters.

Role of Board Leadership

. Manage the Board’s process; convene meetings; develop the Board agenda with the

Superintendent, seeking Board member input; and execute documents, as appropriate.

Serve as the authorized spokesperson for the Board with regard to Board policy, process and
decisions. The Chair may delegate this responsibility to other Board members and/or the
Superintendent.

Communicate with individual Board members concerns shared with the chair by other board

_members regarding issues agreed to in the working agreements or group operating norms.

Facilitate the orientation of new Board members.

Assist the Superintendent in communicating important information to the full Board. Keep Board
members apprised of information exchanged with the Superintendent.

The Vice Chair will perform these duties when the Chair is not available.

Role of the Superintendent
Manage the day-to-day operations of the District.
Work as a team with Board members:

48



Rl e

ad

AN

Work with the Board to establish a clear vision for the District and affirm it annually.
Collaborate with the Board to set annual District goals.

Work with the Chair and Vice Chair to effectively bring information and issues to the Board so
that it can make proactive data driven decisions on policy and budget/revenue issues.

Meeting Operations and Decision Making

Respect the scheduled starting and ending times for meetings.

Attend regularly scheduled Board meetings unless prevented by sickness or an unavoidable cause.
Cooperate in scheduling special meetings and/or work sessions for planning and training purposes.
Read weekly the updated “Corvallis School District Future School Board Agenda Topics” as the
pending agenda and planning record. This confidential document will be emailed to each Board
member.

Follow the “Board Planning Meeting Agenda” to communicate requests for Board meeting agenda

items. Communicate feedback regarding draft Board agendas to Board leadership or to the
Superintendent two weeks prior to the scheduled Board meeting.

Prepare for Board meetings by reading materials ahead of the meeting and asking questions that
you have of the Superintendent or members of the Executive Team prior to the day of the meeting
if possible. If after you have asked questions you intend to pull something from consolidated
action, please notify the Board Chair and/or Superintendent before the meeting.

Make it a goal to make no new proposals on the night that the Board is scheduled to make a
decision or take action. Communicate concerns or questions to Board leadership and the
Superintendent prior to a public meeting. Try to avoid surprises.

Cast a vote on all matters except when a conflict of interest arises.

Uphold decisions that have been made by the Board.

Communication
Communicate openly and honestly.
Respect differences and listen well and for positive intent.
Operate as representatives and make decisions in the best interest of the whole District.
Focus on the situation, issue, or behavior, not the person.
When a Board member receives an informal complaint, listen carefully and empathetically. Direct
the person to solve the problem at the lowest level.

a) Please talk with the teacher.

b) Please talk with the principal.

c) Please talk with the Superintendent.
Formal complaints must be put in writing and signed by the complainant. These are heard by the
Superintendent or designee. Complainants may appeal the Superintendent’s decision to the
School Board.
If a complainant is unwilling to speak to the Superintendent a Board member may share the issue
and the source of the complaint, concern or criticism of the District. The Superintendent will keep
the Board informant “source” confidential at the request of a Board member but every effort
should be made to encourage trust and open communication. This is the best hope for full
understanding and resolution.
When the Board receives communication from the community, the chair will respond or will
delegate that responsibility to another Board member. A “footnote” statement will be added to the
bottom of the board chair’s email so that patrons understand that it is the practice of the Board that
the chair will be responding on behalf of the board. The footnote will state, “The Board Chair
responds to emails sent to the full board. School board members only deliberate when gathered as
a quorum as outlined in the Public Meeting Law. To assure that board conversations and
deliberations do not occur on email, the Board Chair will respond on behalf of the Board. All

49



G.

Board members receive communications that come from the community and the response given
by the Board Chair.” All Board members will be included in responses made by the Board chair.
Following the communication from the Board chair, other Board members may also respond if
they wish. The full Board should be included in communications with the public.

When a single Board member receives a communication from a member of the public s/he may
respond to that patron as an individual. The Board member may elect to forward the email and
his/her response to the Board Chair or full Board if he/she wishes.

10. Responses to community communications should occur within 36-72 hours of receipt of the

11.

12.

communication. The chair will delegate if s/he is unable to meet this timeframe.

Monitor requests to staff for information. Requests made by Board members for information are
communicated to the Superintendent by Executive Team members at their weekly meeting so that
staff work load can be monitored. The Superintendent keeps Board leadership informed of
information requests from Board members to staff at weekly Board meeting planning meetings.
When a concern or problem arises, communicate one-on-one with the Board member. If the issue
is not resolved, communicate with the Board chair and finally with the Superintendent if
necessary.

Board or Superintendent Committees

Board Committees: The committee chair is responsible for implementing the charge of the Board. The
committee chair will provide regular updates of committee progress to the Board. External

- communication of committee progress is the responsibility of the committee chair — the committee chair
will provide advanced copies to the Board and the Superintendent of any external communication 36
hours before release.

Superintendent Committees: Board members may be asked to serve on a Superintendent or District
committee. The Board member is a representative of the Board to staff, student, parent and community
members. Board members serving on a committee should temper their participation, mindful of their
position as an elected official. Board members serving on a committee are to respect the role of:the
committee chair and refrain from initiating a new direction for the committee or initiating formal
community input except when requested by the committee chair. The Board representative on a
Superintendent or District committee will assist the Superintendent in reporting committee progress to the
Board. Voting rights will be determined on a case-by-case basis.

50



School Board Operating Agreement

A school board member has no legal powers unless participating at a legally
warned school board meeting, or acting on behalf of the school board after the
board formally grants authority to do so. Thus, it is essential that every school
board member work as a member of the broader leadership team to perform
board duties and act in a manner consistent with the Code.

Board members can demonstrate personal commitment to the Agreement by
signing this document signifving agreement to uphold the principles of the
Agreement, both, in letter and spirit.

Many school boards post a copy of the signed Agreement in the front entrance of
the school(s). This public display of school leadership team commitment sends a
powerful message and sets the tone for how the business of education will be
conducted in the community.

As citizens of the United States, board members have certain Constitutional
rights, including freedom of speech that cannot be taken away, whether or not
you choose to sign this document. The only sections of this Agreement that
require legal compliance are the “conflict of interest” and “act only as a member
of the board.” All other sections represent effective practice.

BOARD GOVERNANCE

e Attend all regularly scheduled board meetings, insofar as possible, and
review advance materials about the issues to be considered on each agenda.

¢ In consultation with the principal, teachers, and superintendent, set education
goals for the school(s).

¢ Maintain confidentiality of information and discussion conducted in executive
session.

» Review essential facts, consider others’ ideas, and then present personal
opinions during board deliberations but, once the board vote has been taken,
support board decisions regardless of how individuals voted.

e Act only as a member of the board and do not assume any individual
authority when the board is not in session, unless otherwise authorized and
directed by a board vote.

e Rely on school policies that are continually updated and aligned with
state and federal education laws, and guidance from the superintendent,
when making board decisions.

¢ Request recommendations from the superintendent and seek legal counsel,
when required for full and informed board consideration of issues requiring
legal expertise.

51



Expect an equitable amount of board meeting time be spent both learning
about educational programs and conducting the business of the board.

Maintain a priority board focus on .increasing student achievement and
ensuring efficient use of education resources.

BOARD-ADMINISTRATION RELATIONS

Provide policy support for school administrators in the performance of their
duties and delegate authority commensurate with those responsibilities.

Expect the superintendent to keep the board adequately informed through
regular written and oral reports.

Refer complaints, requests, and concerns to the superintendent or other
appropriate staff members, following the chain of command as outlined in
board policy.

Avoid making commitments that may compromise the decision making ability
of the board or administrators.
Maintain open and candid communication with the superintendent.

Hold the superintendent accountable by jointly creating job performance
standards and at least annually perform a comprehensive evaluation process
based on the job description, contract, identified performance standards and
goals.

Recognize that a board member’s responsibility is to see that schools are
well run, but not to run them.

BOARD MEMBER RELATIONS

Retain independent judgment and refuse to surrender that judgment to
individuals or special interest groups.

Voice opinions respectfully and maintain good relations with other board
members, administrators, school staff, and members of the public.

PERSONNEL RELATIONS

Seek to employ the most qualified school staff and insist on regular, impartial
employee evaluations based on previously established performance
expectations.

Hire no superintendent, principal or teacher already under contract with
another school district uniess assurance is first secured from the proper
authority that the person can be released from his or her contract.

Individual board members shall not give directives to any school administrator
or employee, publicly or privately.

52



COMMUNITY RELATIONS

o Perform a liaison communications role by interpreting the attitudes, wishes,
and needs of both the community and the school.

e Consider the needs of the entire community and vote for what seems best for
students.

e Encourage collaboration between the school and community.

* Request that periodic surveys be conducted with the community to assess the
quality of education services and use the data to establish and monitor goals.

CONFLICT OF INTEREST

Do not solicit or receive directly or indirectly any gift or compensation in
return for making a recommendation or casting a vote.

Follow the state ethics statutes and district policies regarding financial
gain or avoidance of a detriment for yourself or family members.

Follow the school board conflict of interest policy regarding the
appearance of conflict of interest.

BOARD PREPARATION AND TRAINING

Be informed about educational issues through individual study and by
participating in board development opportunities such as those sponsored
by the Oregon and National School Boards Associations, the Oregon
Department of Education, and other education organizations.

Support new school board members by sharing your experience and
knowledge.

Ensure that adequate board orientation and team building opportunities
are available for board members and administrators.

Associate with board members from other school districts to discuss
school problems and collaborate on school improvement initiatives.

53



e | agree to abide by the principles outlined in the School Board
Agreement and will do everything in my power to work as a
productive member of the leadership team.

Board Member Board Member

Board Member Board Member

Board Member

Date

(Adapted from the Vermont School Board Code of Conduct, VSBA)

54



Reedsport School District
100 Ranch Road
Reedsport, OR 97467
(541) 271-3656
(541) 271-3658 FAX

Permission for Stadent Transportation in Private Vehicle (EEAE)
Transportation of students will be by the District's transportation system or by a
District employee's vehicle, properly insured, except as provided below.

Parents, employees and other designated adults may be permitted to use private vehicles to
transport students other than their own on field trips or to other school activities if the
following conditions have been met prior to the activity:

1. The school administrator has approved the activity;

2. A permission slip signed by the student's parent(s) has been received by the Principal or his/
her designee, granting permission for the student to participate in the field trip/activity and to
ride in a privately-owned vehicle;

3. The parents, employee or other adult driving the vehicle is properly licensed to drive and
has provided proof of insurance. Such insurance shall meet or exceed minimum requirements
as established by the State of Oregon and as set by the district;

4. The vehicle contains an adequate number of seat restraints, including when applicable, a
child safety system for a child who weighs less than 40 pounds, regardless of age, and the adult
driver requires their use. The child safety system must elevate the person so that a safety belt
or safety harness properly fits the individual and meets the minimum standards and
specifications of law. A person who weighs over 40 pounds and who is under four feet nine
inches and under eight years of age or older must be properly secured with a safety belt or
harness that meets the requirements under ORS 815.055. Training in the proper installation
and use of a child safety system may be required.

The driver is responsible for not placing children under the age of 13 in the front seat of a
vehicle equipped with passenger-side air bags.

Please fill out this form, sign and return_to the school prior to the activity.

-

I , give permission for

(Print parent/guardian’ name) (Print student’s name)

to travel in a privately-owned vehicle for the following school-sponsored activity
o at on this

(Name of activity) (Location) (Date)

Parent/Guardian’s Signat!ire_* ~ Coach/Administrator’s Signature

Vehicle : Driver(s):
wpe (If known/available) (If known/available)

If you have any questions, please contact the Distrigs Office at (541) 271-3656.





